
Obtained by Judicial Watch

From : USAF Pentagon AF·CY Mailbox Af·CYAM Special /l.ic Missions 
To: b}_@L ~ SAE Sl\E·I L ruS\; USAF Pentagon Pf-:Q/ Mailbox Af·Q//J.M Special /l.ir Missions 
Subject : 32855 • OODEL Pelosi 

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1 :34:41 PM 

Tentative plan attached. 

V/R, 

l<b)(6) 1 

~l<b_)(6_) _____ ~ lusAFR 
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions · CV AM 
Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: lib)(6) [ 
Comm:=[ (b===)(=6-'-) ~~------' 

BB:~ =1 

-----Original Messa e-----
From (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 20 15 5:23 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

See attached 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AP-CV Mailbox AP-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 20 15 3:23 PM 
To:l(b)(6) !USAF SAP-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AP-CV AM 
Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

Need some details on this mission ASAP. 

V/R, 

[ifil[] 

'~(b_){6_) _____ ~ ~USAFR 
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: [(b)(6) I 
Comm: (b)(6) 
BB: (b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From:[(b )(6) jUSAF SAF-LL (US) 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 4:20 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CY Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Afr Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 
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30 July to 6 Aug -- Italy and Kiev, Urainc ... C-40 requested. 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 

Sent Friday, June 26, 2015 l :25 PM 

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions; J (b )(6) 
~---~ 

[lli]JUSAF SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able 

V/R, 

IT§I] 

=iusAFR 
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 

DSN: !(b)(6) J 

Comm: (b)(6) 
BB: {b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Miss ions 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM 

Toj (b)(6) JUSAF SAP-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM 

Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

[b)(6l} 
We are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some 

conflicting .info. We've never been !here so this will take a little bit to 

get back to you. 

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full.... 

V/R, 

J(b)(6 J 

~J(b_)(6_)~~~~~~~USAFR 
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: CTb)(6) J 

Comm: (b)(6) 
BB: (b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From:J (b )(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US) 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:20 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi 
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CVAM, 

Possible August CODEL coming up, they're in planning stages and want to know 
if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable field for G-5/3 and/or C-40. 

V/R, 

f{bx"6) =1 
-----Original Message----­
From:l (b )(6) I USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Thursday. June 25, 2015 3: L5 PM 
Tof b)(6) J SAF SAP-LL (US) 

Cc:[l6x6) - =1USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: CODEL Pelosi 

Quick question: can you check with CV AM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a 

suitable field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have 
letter/TR/itinerary to you next week. 

Thanks! 
l(b)(6) I 

//s igned// 

!~(b~)(~6)~~~~~!USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 

Ir~ House of Representati ves 
(b)(6) (0) 

(b)(6) (DSJTbf1) (0) 
(b )(6) (F) , lim 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Update attached. 

V/R, 

~ 

Y§Af Pentagon Al·=~ ~7-~AM Special /l.ic Missions 
J(b)(6)-JJ ;USAF Pentagon Pf-:CV Mailbox Af·Q//J.M Special /l.ir Missions 

32855 • OODEL Pelosi updated TR 

Wednesday, JJly 29, 2015 1 :05:56 FM 

32855v12.odl 

-----Original Message-----
From: J (b )(6) !USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 29.2015 12:54 PM 

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi updated TR 

CVAM, 

Please see the new TR. Escort says minor wheels up and down changes and 1 

don't have Lime to cross check it because [ 'm working the approvals ro r the 
member changes. Let me know if these times are a problem. 

V/R, 
I (b )(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From:j(b )(6) j USAF SAP-LL (US) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 20 LS I 2:5 l PM 
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Worknow 

Cc:~b)(6) JusAF SAF-LL (US)j~(b_)(_6) ____ ~ jusAF SAF-LL 

(US) 
Subject: CODEL Pelosi updated TR 

V7 attached which includes delegation add and deletions, and minor wheels 
up/down changes. 

As soon as@Klgets back, the updated authorization letler will be 
scanned/emailed to you. 

Thanks! 
~ (6)j 
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~ 
Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission#: 32855 

.. : \ ·:!: .. ~ ... 

Grormd Aircraft 
1ime Leg Tail Ii Prom 

0+00 1 20201 KADW 

26+25 2 20201 LIRA 

5+15 3 20201 URN 

25+25 4 20201 URA 

42+45 5 20201 LIML 

42+ 10 6 20201 lJKBB 

1+30 7 20201 EGUL 

Dept ZULU 

Date l 'lime 

30-Jul-15 19:30 

1-Aug-15 06:35 

1-Aug-15 12:40 

2-Aug-15 15:00 

4-Aug-15 11 :00 

6-Aug-1 5 07:30 

6-Aug-15 12: 15 

Dept Local 

Date/Time 

30-Jul-/5 15:30 

J-.4ug-/5 08:35 

1-Aug-15 14:40 

1-Aug-15 17:00 

4-Aug-15 13:00 

6-Aug-lS 10:30 

6-Aug-15 13:15 

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $ 134,587.8 1 

Total Pax: Not yet deten11ined 

z To 

+4.0 LIRA 

-2.0 URN 

-2.0 URA 

-2.0 LIM L. 

-2.0 UKBB 

-3.0 EGlJL 

-1.0 KADW 

ETA ZULU 

Oate/7ime 

31-Jul-15 04:10 

1-Aug-15 07:25 

I-Aug-IS 13:35 

2-Aug-15 16:15 

4-Aug-15 13:20 

6-Aug-15 10:45 

6-Aug-15 20:40 

Version #: 12 

Status: CONFIRMED 

GDSS#: ~ ) J 
Aircrafl Type: C-40C 

ETA Local Dist Duty z ET£ 
Date / Time (NM) Day 

J /.J11/-JS 06:10 -2.0 08+40 3.898 10+40 

I-Aug-15 09:25 -2.0 00+50 94 2+50 

1-Aug-15 15:35 -2.0 00+55 94 9 +-00 

2-A11g-15 18:15 -2.0 01 +15 262 3+ 15 

4-Aug-15 16:20 -3.0 02+20 914 4+20 

6-A11g-/S 11:45 -1.0 03+15 1,135 5+ 15 

6-Aug-15 16:40 +4.0 08+25 3,188 15+10 

Total Planned Jfours: 25 + 40 

25.67 $5243 

AIRCRAFT COMMANDER: [Tiill6[ -~ =:J; CALL SIGN. (b )(6) DK9429591211 I APA CS: 218579 I 25 
ON-BOARD CONTACT· ! ~(b-=)(-6)- --~, Ll-S-!lF I OFFICE: (b)(6) I 8B:j(b)(6) J! 

[(.bJ(fil_ J ~--

201AS J\lllSSION OPS: DSN b 6 I FAX:l(b )(6) 
20/AS SQ OPS 'SOC DS b 6 I FAX. (b)(6) 
SOC CELL: (b )(6) DUTY OFFlCER CELL: (b )(6) 
20JAS MOC: DSN (b (6) FAX (b (6 24-HR CELL:J(b)(6) I 
113 WG CMD POST: DSN (b )(6) (b )(6) I F1.llii(6) I/ 113.wg.cp@ang.af mil. 
NGB COMMAND POST: (b )(6) / 11 WG CMD POST I (b )(6) ::J. 
CVAM DUTY DAY ONLY: DSN (b)(6) ;j (b)(6) 11 (b)(6) 

~~--~ 

11safpentago11.a.f-cv.mbx.a.f-cvam-special-air-missio11s@mail.F.n~1il-c= __ -, 
CVAM AFTER HOURS: Joint Base Andrews Command Post ~I (b~)~(6~)--~ 
UAL: l-800-345-5658 I EXT 47 1 Comm 847-700-3347 I Fax 847-364-8115 l samdispatch@1111ited.co111. 
TACC - ***SECURE LAUNCH ***l(b)(6) ! 
A.TO: DS~ Jrsecure) I C~O~M~M~ U-NE-~:.,..i(~b)~(6=)-----~ 

** 14 CREW** 
AIRCRAFT COMMANDER: (b)(6) 
PlLO.T. (b)(6) 

o.;.....c~------...; 

PILOT: (b)(6) 
PILOT: '"'(b~)~(6~)------~-, 

1ST FLT ATT: (b)(6) 
FLT ATT: Llifi~ _____ ..._, 
FLT A.TT: (b)(6) 
FLTA7T.~b- 6~------~~ 

FCC LEAD: (b )(6) 

1:ASA 0111)' Oa}' Trip C'ost U -Feb, 15.f\ Printed at 7/29/2015 1:04:58 PM 
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RAVEN TEAM LEAD: (b)(6) 
RAVEN: (b)(6) 
RA VEN:,-(b- )-(6~) ______ __, 

RAVEN: (b)(6) 

PASSENGERS 

KADW/LJRA 

LIRA/LI RN 

LIRN/LIRA 

LlRA/LlML 

LIML/UKBB 

UKBB/EGUL 

EGUL/KADW 

AIRPORTS 

ACTIVE LEG 

ACTIVE LEG 

ACTIVE LEG 

ACTIVE LEG 

ACTIVE LEG 

ACTIVE LEG 

ACTIVE LEG 

KADW Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS 

LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO 

LIRN Airport: CAPODICHINO 

LIML Airport: LINATE 

UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL 

EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH 

EASA D111y Day Trip C()St 1.5, F'eb, I S. f-.. 

City: CAMP SPRINGS Stale: MD Co11n11y : USA 

Cily: ROME Stale: Counlly : ITA 

Cily: NAPLES (NAPOLI) Stale: Counlly: ITA 

City: MlLAN State: Coun11y: ITA 

City: KIEV State: Country: UKR 

Cily: LAKENHEATH State: Counlly: GBR 

Printed at 7/29/2015 I :04:58 PM 
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//signed// 

Air Force Congressional Liaison O fficer 

US House of Representatives 

l<bl(6~ I 
Ds(b)(6) I 

!(b)(6) KP) 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

USAF Pentagon Af·CY Mailbox Af·CYAM Special /l.ic Missions 
~l@__ ~~:; USAF Pentagon Pf-:Q/ Mailbox Af·Q//J.M Special /l.ir Missions 
lib)(6) _____ G201 AS'OSO(l(b)(6) ~; 201 AS'MQps 

32855 

Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:56:43 /Wi 
32855 pd( 

Updated travel plan attached. Looks feasible to me - let's give the unit a little time to review and I'll let you know if 
they have any concerns. 

What are the chances of trying to finalize this by tomorrow or early next week? 

Thanks 

j(b )(6) 

AF/CVAM 

-----Original Message-----
From: l(b)(6) !USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15. 2015 I :40 PM 

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air M issions 
Subject: PW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi 

CVAM, 

Apologies, looks like this fell through the cracks while I was on leave . 
Please sec updated TR for CODEL Pelosi and advise if feasible. 

V/R, 
1 (b )(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From:l(b )(6) !USAF SAF-LL (US) 

15, 2015 I :38 PM Sent: Wednesda 
To (b)(6) 

. Jul 

USAF SAP-LL (US)f b)(6) JusAP SAF-LL 

(US) - --------

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi 

Thank~ .. we did not receive. 

But this still doesn't have updates rrom our latest TR v3 which is auached. 

//signed// 

~l(b_)(6_)~~~~~l usAFR 

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
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US House of Representatives 
l(b)(6) 1 

DSN (b)(6) 
(b )(6) (F) 

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 I : I I PM 
To:l(b)(6) lu SAF SAF-LL (US)J(b)(6) lu sAF ~-------~ 
SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi 

Not sure if anyone got you this while I was on leave. 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV M ailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM 
To:j(b)(6 ) !usAF SAP-LL (US)l(b)(6) I USAF 

I J 3 WG (US); 201.AS.MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL; USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CY AM 

Special Air Missions 
Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi 

Version 4 auached. Tail change only . 

._l(b~)(6~) ~~~__,lusAF 

HQ USAF/CV AM 

Special Air Missions 

1 (b )(6) 

usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions@mail.mil 

CV AM Website - https://www cvarn hQ af mil/cootent/horne btm! 

vos11~(b_)(6_)_~ 

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 I :34 PM 

Toj(b)(6 ) -1l.JSAF SAP-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CY Mailbox AF-CV AM 

Special Afr Missions 
Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pe losi 

Tentative plan a1tached. 
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.__J(b_)(6_) _____ __,J USAFR 
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: (b)(6) 

'-,---,---,--,-,-------'---, 

Comm: (b )(6) 
BB: (b) 

-----Original Message-----
From:l (b )(6) !USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08.2015 5:23 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

See attached 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:23 PM 
To:[@_(6) ] USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CY Mailbox AF-CV AM 
Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

Need some details on this mission ASAP. 

~ 
J(b)(6) iusAFR 

Deput Director, Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: (b)(6) 

Comm: 6) 
BB: (b)(6)-

-----Original Messa e-----
From: (b)(6) USAF SAP-LL (US) 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 4:20 PM 

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

30 July to 6 Aug -- Italy and Kiev, Uraine ... C-40 requested. 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AP-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 l:25 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missionsj(b)(6) 
~SAF SAF-LL (US) ~-----' 

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able 
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V/R, 
!(b)( I 

L-i(b_)(_6) _____ _,J US AFR 

Deput Director. Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: (b)(6) 

Comm: (b)(6) 
BB: (b)(6) _,_...... 

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM 

To:J(b )(6) jUSAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pcmagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM 
Special Air Missions 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi 

!(b)(6) 1 

We are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some 
conflicting info. We've never been there so this will take a little bit to 
get back to you. 

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full .... 

V/R, 
J(b)(6) I 

~l(b_)(6_) _____ ~1usAFR 
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CV AM Pentagon - 4C887 
DSN: !(b)(6) I 
Comm:J(b)(6) 
BB: l(b)(6) 

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 201.5 3:20 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions 
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi 

CVAM, 

Possible August CODEL coming up, they're in planning stages and want to know 
if LlRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable field for G-5/3 and/or C-40. 

V/R, 
J(b)(6) 

-----Original Messag'-e-_--_--_ _, 
From:[b)(6) J USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3: 1.5 PM 
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To :[llii( 6) 
Ccj(b)(6) 

!USAF SAP-LL (US) 

!USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: CODEL Pelosi 

!(b)(s) I 

Quick question: can you check with CY AM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a 

suitabJc field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have 
JetterffR/itinerary to you next week. 

Thanks! 
i(b)(6) I 

//signed// 

""'""!(b-'--)(-'6)~~~~~'USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 

I (Jj(~rouse of ic~ resentatives 

(b)(6) (DSN~ ) (0) 
(b)(6) (F) ., 
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~ 
Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855 

.. : \ ·:!: ,. , ... 

G1"01111d Aircraft 
1imc Leg Tail Ii From 

0+00 1 20201 KADW 

27+20 2 20201 LIRA 

7+ 10 3 20201 URN 

18+ 10 4 20201 LIRA 

48+40 5 20201 LIMC 

39+40 6 20201 UKBB 

1+50 7 20201 EGUL 

Dept ZULU 
Date/7ime 

30-Jul-15 19:00 

1-Aug-15 07:00 

1-Aug-1 5 15:00 

2-Aug-15 10:00 

4-Aug-15 12:00 

6-Aug-15 06:00 

6-Aug-15 11:00 

Dept Local 
Date/Time 

30-Jul-15 15:00 

J-A ug-/5 09:00 

l-Aug-15 17:00 

1-Aug-15 12:00 

4-Aug-15 14:00 

6-Aug-15 09:00 

6-AuJi- / 5 12:00 

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $131,913.88 

Total Pax: Not yet detennined 

PASSENGERS 

AIRPORTS 

KADW Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS 

LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO 

LIRN Ailport: CAPODICHINO 

LIMC Ai1port: MALPENSA 

UKBB Ailport: BORYSPIL 

EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH 

EASA D111y Day Trip C()St 1.5,F'eb, I S. f-.. 

z To 

+4.0 LIRA 

-2.0 LIRN 

-2.0 URA 

-2.0 LIMC 

-2.0 UK.BB 

-3.0 EGUL 

-1.0 KADW 

ETA ZULU 
Date/7ime 

31-Jul-15 03:40 

1-Aug-15 07:50 

I-Aug-15 15:50 

2-Aug-15 11 :20 

4-Aug-15 14:20 

6-Aug-15 09:10 

6-Aug-15 19:00 

City: CAMP SPRINGS 

City: ROME 

City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) 

City: MILAN 

City: KIEV 

City: LAKENHEATH 

Version #: 6 

Status: TENTATlVE 

GOSS #: l(b )(6) I 

Aircraji Type: C-40C 

ETA Local Dist Duty z ETE 
Date/ Time (NM) Day 

31-Jul-15 05:40 -2.0 08+40 3,898 10+40 

J-A11g-15 09:50 -2.0 00+50 94 2+50 

l -A11g-15 17:50 -2.0 00+50 94 10+50 

2-Aug-15 13:20 -2.0 01 +20 285 3+20 

4-A11g-15 17:20 -3.0 02+20 930 4+20 

6-Aug-15 10:10 -1.0 03+10 1,135 5+10 

6-A11g-15 15:00 +4.0 08+00 3,188 15+00 

Total Planned I lours: 25 + 10 

25. 16 $5243 

State: MD Co11n11y : USA 

State: Country: ITA 

State: Country: ITA 

State: Country: ITA 

State: Country: UKR 

State: Counlry: GBR 

Printed at 7/16/2015 8:54: 10 AM 
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From : 
To: 

Y§Af Pentagon Al·=~ ~7-~AM Special /l.ic Missions 
J(b)(6)-JJ ;USAF Peolagon Pf-:CV Mailbox Af·Q//J.M Special /l.ir Missions 

32855 Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44:12 MA 

32855.pdl 

Updated travel plan attached. 

-·---Ori inal Messa e-----
From (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:07 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air M issions 
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi update 

CVAM, 

Airfie ld update and time change requests .... close to going final. 

V/R, 

~) J 
-----Original Mcssage----­
From:I (b )(6) I USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Friday, July L7, 2015 4:00 PM 
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workllow 

Cc:@ )(6) =.)uSAF SAF-LL (US)j(b)(6) psAF SAF-LL 
(US) ._ ______ _, 

Subject: CODEL Pelosi update 

MO-

Homing in on final wheels up/down times after many calls and meetings today. 

Updated TR and itinerary is attached . We think the delegation roster is 
final at this point. 

Of note: 

- Change 10 airfield in Milan 

- Multiple wheels up/down time changes 
- Delegation names added 

rr&tR9 a lot and have a great weekend! 

ci 
//signed// 

~j(b~)(6~)~~~~~1usAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 

US House of Representatives 
(b)(6) 
~~~-, 

DSN (b)(6 ) 

(b )(6) (F) 
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~ 
Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855 

.. : \ ·:!: ,. , ... 

G1"01111d Aircraft 
1imc Leg Tail Ii From 

0+00 1 20201 KADW 

27+55 2 20201 LIRA 

5+30 3 20201 URN 

26+10 4 20201 LIRA 

43+50 5 20201 LIMC 

40+35 6 20201 UKBB 

2+45 7 20201 EGUL 

Dept ZULU 

Date / 7ime 

30-Jul-15 17:00 

1-Aug-15 05:35 

1-Aug-1 5 II :55 

2-Aug-15 15:00 

4-Aug-15 12:00 

6-Aug-15 07:00 

6-Aug-15 13:00 

Dept Local 

Date/Time 

30-Jul-15 /J:00 

J-Aug-/5 07:35 

l-Aug-15 13:55 

1-Aug-15 17:00 

4-Aug-15 14:00 

6-Aug-15 10:00 

6-AuJi-/5 14:00 

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $ 134,640.24 

Total Pax: Not yet detennined 

PASSENGERS 

KADW/LJRA ACTIVE LEG 

LIRA/LIRN ACTIVE LEG 

URN/LIRA ACTIVE LEG 

LlRA/LIMC ACTIVE LEG 

LIMC/UKBB ACTIVE LEG 

UKBB/EGUL ACTIVE LEG 

EGUL/KADW ACTIVE LEG 

AIRPORTS 

KADW Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS 

LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO 

LIRN Airport: CAPODICHINO 

LIMC Airport: MALPENSA 

UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL 

EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH 

EASA D111y Day Trip C()St 1.5,F'eb, I S. f-.. 

z To 

+4.0 LIRA 

-2.0 LIRN 

-2.0 URA 

-2.0 LJMC 

-2.0 UK.BB 

-3.0 EGUL 

-1.0 KADW 

ETA ZULU 

Date/7ime 

31-Jul-15 01:40 

1-Aug-15 06:25 

I-Aug-15 12:50 

2-Aug-15 16:10 

4-Aug-15 14:25 

6-Aug-15 10:15 

6-Aug-15 21:25 

Cily: CAMP SPRINGS 

Cily: ROME 

City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) 

City: MlLAN 

City: KIEV 

City: LAKENHEATH 

Version #: 8 

Status: TENTATlVE 

GOSS #: l(b)(6) I 
Aircraji Type: C-40C 

ETA Local Dist Duty z ETE 
Date / Time (NM) Day 

31-Jul-15 03:40 -2.0 08+40 3,898 10+40 

J-A11g-JS 08:25 -2.0 00+50 94 2+50 

l -A11g-15 14:50 -2.0 00+55 94 9+15 

2-Aug-15 /8:/0 -2.0 01 +10 285 3+10 

4-A11g-15 17:25 -3.0 02+25 930 4+25 

6-Aug-15 11:15 -1.0 03+15 1,135 5+15 

6-A11g-15 17:25 +4.0 08+25 3,188 16+25 

Total Planned I lours: 25 + 40 

25.68 $5243 

Slate: MD Co11n/ly: USA 

Slate: Co11ntry: ITA 

Slate: Coun11y: ITA 

State: Country: ITA 

State: Country: UKR 

State: Country: GBR 

Printed at 7/20/2015 8:43:31 AM 
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From : 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

ITQJ1fil_ _JUSt\E St\E-LL (US) 
Approval has completed on CODEL·Piep Nanci Pelosi (D·CA)·30JUL15. 
Tuesday, July 28, 201512:36:43 All1 

Per your request for Congressional Airlift Coordination and Support, the Approval 

workflow has completed on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15. 

Approval on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15 has successfully completed. All participants have completed 

their tasks. 

Approval started b~(b)(6) !on 7/24/2015 4:10 PM 

Comment: CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15 

Agency: House 

Principal Traveler: Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA) 

Delegation: COD EL 

Start Date: 7/30/2015 12:00:00 AM 

End Date: 8/6/2015 12:00:00 AM 

Link to Request: /CAPITOL/DOD Support Requests/CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15 

Approved b~~(b_)_(6_) ____ ~[ DoD LA on 7/28/2015 12:36 PM 
Comment: 

Yiew the workflow history 



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From : 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

C'AP1Tg, 
!(b )(6) ! USt\f St\E-LL[US) 
Approval started on CODEL·P.ep Nanci Pelosi (D·CA.)·30JUL15. 
Friday, ..lily 24, 2015 4:10:30 PM 

Per your request for Congressional Airlift Coordination and Support, the Approval 

workflow has started on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi {D-CA)-30JUL15. 

Participants are DOD Support Request Approvers 

Due by None 

Each person will receive a task to approve CODEL-Rep Nancj Pelosj (D-CA)-30JUL1S. The tasks wil l be assigned one 

at a time for participants shown above. 

View the status of this workflow 
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From : !(b)(6) IVSAE SAf:LL (US) 
To: Eliz Amanda c r EllzAQg)state gov); Jester OJrjstopher P f,JesterCP@state gov}; Dumm OJrjstopher M; ~ 

=~\v~~!f1~1~e;aO~> /HaUot:~~meQE0:E~l~s1t~Wl;wP1 R\ (jsandeful'fZ~t~s~~y\; 
I~ ~!~iD!; G,Jzmao Gaspar a Y r us1; Murray Pana ca Y r US\; Lewis au;n; lhllmas. 
...l:w.L.e 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

All, 

Please be advised Rep Kaptur has dropped from the CODEL. 

Thanks, 
!(b)(6) I 

//sign=e=d/"-/----~ 
[{bE6) ~ USAFR 

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 
(b)(6) 
DSN (b)(6) 
(b)(6) (F) 
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From : 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

!(b)(6) 
j(b)(6) 

CODEL Pelosi Oass A 
Monday, July 13, 201511:57:41 PM 
Coordination Sheet CODEL Pelosi - Oass A Roouest.docx 

l(!l)(fil_]Oass A cequesL<l= 

For your Sig and Coord 

Thx 

[i[J 
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SAF/LL Multi-purpose Coordination Sheet 

Action Officer 

Rank: !(b)(6) I Name:~l(b_)(G-.=a) ========-1---. 

Division: LLM Phone: ~l(b_)(_6_) -~J 

Correspondence Information: 

Subject: Class A Request Justification 

Coordination: 

Div Chief:__ DoS: __ LLES: __ _ Exec: __ _ 

Comments: 

Ma'am, 

Dep: __ _ Director: __ _ 

This Class A request is for COD EL Pelosi to Milan, Rome, Naples, Italy and Kyiv, Ukraine to to m eet with 

government officials to discuss international and European Union security issues. Funds w ill be used to 

support congressional travel per DODD 4515.12. 

If you have any other questions/concerns please let me know. 

Recommendation: No concerns with the Class A request ; Approve. 

v/r, 

~ 6) =i 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
WASHINGTON, DC 

Office of the Secretary 

MEMORANDUM FOR SAF/LL 

FROM: SAF/LLM 

SUBJECT: Request for Funds 

15 July 2015 

Request an advance of funds to the escort officer listed below in connection with travel 
of Members/Staff of Congress. 

ESCORT OFFICER: ~l(b_}(6_) _____ ~ 

TYPE OF FUNDS: Class A 

TOTAL FUNDS REQUESTED: $50,000.00 

DATES OF TRAVEL: 30 July-6 Aug 2015 

INTINERARY: Italy and Ukraine 

MODE OF TRAVEL: Milair 

PURPOSE OF VISIT: To meet with government officials to disucss international secw·ity 
including NATO and European Union secmity .. 

AUTHORITY: 31 USC 

PARTICIPANTS: List attached 

() Approved ( ) D isapproved 

CHRISTY NOLTA, SES, DAFC 
Deputy Director, Legislative Liaison 



Obtained by Judicial WatchDelegation: 
Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 

Mr. Paul Pelosi, Spouse 
Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI) 
Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) 
Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT) 

Mr. Stanley Greenberg, Spouse 
Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) 
Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) 
Rep and Mrs. Cedric Richmond (D-LA) 
Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) 
Ms. Wyndee Parker, Staff, Rep Pelosi 
Ms. Kate Wolters, Staff, Rep Pelosi 
Ms. Bina Surgeon, Staff, Rep Pelosi 
Ms. Evangeline George, Staff, Rep Pelosi 
Mr. Barton Forsyth, Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

MO-

~b )(6) IVSAE SAf:LL/US) 

l(~m) Pentagon ,c~ ~~~~l~~rkflow :JVSAE SAf:LL 1us1 j(b )(6) ~ 
SAF-LL{US\ ~-----~ 

OODEL Pelosi notification and mil air request 
Monday, July 06, 2015 3:06:07 PM 

TR oooa Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v1 doc docx 
OODEL Pelosi itinerary vl docx 
&leaker letter 6 ,.ul Qdf 

See attached info for CODEL Pelosi; they're requesting mil air. Members and Staff currently listed are confirmed; 
we expect approximate ly 8 total Members and 4-5 total Spouses ... names to follow. 

Please confirm Kyiv is still a Raven required location, and that the aircraft is still able to RON. Also, please advise 
whether LIML in Milan is a suitable field; this is the airfield recommended by the US Consulate there. 

Thanks! 

//signed// 

~j(b_)(6_)~~~~~i USAFR 

Air Force Congressional L iaison Officer 
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST 

Date: 6 Jul 2015 

Action Officer Name & Offlce:~l(b_)(_6) _____ ~l SAF/LLH 

Request Received from (Name, office, position): Rep Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Party Leader 

Travel Authority (Bold/Highlight One): Congress/31 USC OSD IRvite S~CA~ IRvite SA~/LL 

Travel: 

Date From To De~art Time Arrive Time Trans Ty~e[Flight # 

1. 30 Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:00 PM 6:00 AM +1 day Milair 

2. 3 Aug 15 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIML) 8:30AM 9:25AM Milair 

3. 4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 2:00 PM 3:00 PM Milair 

4. 4 Aug 15 Naples, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 5:00 PM 8:15 PM Milair 

5. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 11:00 AM 11:45 PM Milair 

6. 6 Aug 15 La ken heath Andrews AFB, MD 2:00 PM 4:20 PM Milair 

Rental Car Required (Bold/Highlight One): No 

Special Requests (Milalr, Waivers, Etc.): MILAIR 

Travel Purpose: Meet with foreign government and United States officials to discuss international security 

matters, including regional NATO and European Union security and stabilization efforts; trade and global 
economic issues; foreign aid, including food security and sustainability; and other re lated matters. 

Travelers: 

NAME[Positionl(Party[State) 

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 
2. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) 

3. Rep Rosa Delaura (D-CT) 
4. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) 
5. Rep Mike Thompson (D-CA) 

6. Mr. Paul Pelosi 
7. Mr. Stanley Greenberg 
8. Ms. Wyndee Parker 

9. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters 
10. Ms. Bina Surgeon 

11. Ms. Evangeline George 
12. State Dept security agent TBD 

13. Sergeant at Arms Escort TBD 
14. Attending Physician TBD 

COMMITTEE[MEMBER OFFICE 

Minority Leader 

Appropriations Committee 
Appropriations Committee 
Energy & Commerce Committee 

Ways & Means Committee 
Rep Nancy Pelosi 
Rep Rosa Delaura 
Minority Leader office 

Minority Leader office 
Minority Leader office 

Minority Leader office 

Escort Required Bold/Highlight One): Yes 
Senior Escort: (b)(6) 

Bag~(b)(6) 

NCO:~l(b_)(6_) ____ ~ 

POSITION 

Member 
Member 
Member 
Member 

Member 
Spouse 
Spouse 
Nat'I Security Policy Advisor 

Director of Protocol 
Executive Assistant 
Dep Comm Dir 



Obtained by Judicial Watch

Class A Funds Requested : $50,000 

Division Chief Coordination/Date: ._l<b_)(_6) __ _,r6 Jul 15 
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CODEL PELOSI 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 
30 July - 6 August 2015 

U.S. Air Force Escort 

~l(b_)(6_) --~'~6) 1 l(b)(6) 
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DELEGATION 

Members (Seniority Order) 
1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 
2. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) 
3. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) 
4. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) 
5. Rep Mike Thompson (D-CA) 

Family 
6. Mr. Paul Pelosi 
7. Mr. Stanley Greenberg 

Staff 
8. Ms. Wyndee Parker 
9. Ms. Kate Knudson 
10. Ms. Bina Surgeon 
11. Attending Physician 
12. Dept State Security Agent 
13. Sergeant at Arms Security Agent 

, USAF 

~~~~~~~USAF 
USAF 
, USAF 

ITINERARY 

Tuesday, 28 July (Washington, DC) 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

De mocratic Minority Leader 
Appropriations Committee 
Appropriations Committee 
Energy & Commerce Committee 
Ways & Means Committee 

National Security Policy Advisor 
Directo r of Protocol 
Executive Assistant 

Lead Escort 
Lead Planner 
Asst Planner 
NCO 

1500-1600 EUCOM Security update from SACEUR, Gen Breedlove 
- Location: Minority Leader's office TBD 

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy) 
Attire: Travel casual 

Washington, DC: 
Rome: 

1100-1315 

1345 

1415 

2 

Luggage call 
- Location: Rayburn Horseshoe 

Luggage van departs for Andrews ~~(b_)_(6_) ___ ~ 

CO DEL departs Horseshoe 
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CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

1500 Depart Washington, DC (Andrews AFB I KADW) for Rome 
- Via Military Air I Flight Time 9+00 I Dinner and snack served I Set watches ahead 6 hours 

Friday. 31 JuJy (Rome) 
Attire: Business 

Rome: 

0600 Arrive Rome (Ciampino Airport I LIRA) 
- Met by TBD I Expedite r 

0610 Transition to Hotel Westin Excelsior 
- Via TBD vehicles 
-I (b )(6) I follows in luggage van 

0700 Arrive Hotel ; proceed to Control Room 

Executive Time 

1000-1015 

1015-1115 

1115-1145 

1145-1315 

1315-1345 

1345-1445 

1445-1500 

1500-1600 

1600-1615 

1615-1715 

3 

- Cha nge to business attire 

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney I 0700-1030 
- Breakfast a nd WiFi included in room rate 

Transition to meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi 
- Accompanied by TBD I Via TBD vehicles 

Meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi (includes Spouses) 

Transition to lunch 

Lunch (includes Spouses) 
- Location TBD 

Transition to Country team briefing 

Country team briefing (Classified) I Spouse country orientation briefing and Embassy tour 
- Location: US Embassy 

Transition to meet ing with President Sergio Mattarella 

Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella (includes Spouses) 

Transition to meeting with Speaker of Parliament Laura Boldrini 

Meeting with Speaker of Parliament Laura Boldrini (includes Spouses) 



Obtained by Judicial Watch

1715-1730 Transition to hotel TBD 

Executive time 
- Cha nge to attire TBD 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

1900- Transition to Dinner 

TBD Dinner 
- Location: TBD 

TBD Transition to Hotel TBD 

RON Rome 

Saturday, 1 August (Rome) 
Attire: Business 

Rome: 

0900-0920 

0930-1130 

1130-1200 

1200-1330 

1330-1400 

1400-1500 

1500-1530 

1800-1830 

1830-2030 

RON Rome 

4 

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney I 0700-1030 
- Breakfast a nd WiFi included in room rate 

Transition to Vatican for meetings with Holy See officials 
- Via TBD vehicles 

Meetings with Holy See officials (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Vatican City 

Transition to Lunch 

Lunch 
- Location TBD 

Transition to meeting with World Food Program officials 

Meeting with World Food Program officials (includes Spouses) 
- Location TBD 

Transition to Hotel Westin Excelsior 

Executive time 

Transition to Dinner 

Dinner 
- Location IBO 
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CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

Sunday, 2 August {Rome and Assisi) 
Attire: 

Rome: 
Assisi: 

0730-1030 

1100-1200 

1200-1215 

1215-1415 

1415-1715 

1900-1915 

1915-2100 

RON Rome 

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney I 0700-1030 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate 

Transition to Assisi 
- Via 2 minibuses 

Award presentation to Leader Pelosi (includes Spouses) 

Transition to lunch 

Working lunch with Mayor of Assisi Doctor Claudio Ricci and Provincial officials (includes 
Spouses) 

Transition to Rome 
- Via 2 minibuses 

Executive time 

Transition to Dinner 

Hosted Dinner TBD 
- Location TBD 

Monday, 3 August {Rome to Milan) 
Attire: 

Rome: 
Milan: 

TBD Luggage call 

0730-0815 

0830 

5 

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney I 0700-1030 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate 

Transition to Ciampino Airport 
- Via TBD vehicles 

Depart Rome (Ciampino Airport I LIRA) fo1· Milan (Linate Airport I LIML) 
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0925 

0910-0940 

0945-1030 

1030-1100 

1100-1215 

1215-1600 

1600-1630 

1630 

1930-2130 

RON Milan 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

- Via Military Air I Flight Time 0+55 

Arrive Milan 
- Met by TBD I Expeditor TBD 

Transition to Consulate meeting 

Consulate meeting (Classified) I Spouses receive Unclassified orientation briefing 
- Location: US Consulate 

Transition to Expo Milan 

Working lunch with Expo officials (includes Spouses) 

Meetings with U.S., Italian and other TBD Expo participants (includes Spouses) 

Transition to Hotel TBD 

Arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room 

Executive Time 

Dinner 
- Location TBD 

Tuesday, 4 Aug (Milan, Naples & Kyiv, Ukraine) 
Attire: 

Milan: 
Naples: 
Kyiv: 

TBD Luggage call; reverse accommodation TBD 

Breakfast at leisure in TBD I time TBD 

0800-0830 

0830-1000 

1000-1200 

1200-1215 

1215-1330 

6 

Transition to NGO meetings TBD 
- Via TBD vehicles 

NGO meetings TBD (includes Spouses) 

Cultural program 

Transition to lunch 

Lunch 
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1330-1345 

1400 

1505 

1515-1645 

1700 

2015 

2030-2045 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

Transition to Linate Airport 

Depart Milan (Linate Airport I LIML) for Naples (Capodichino Airport I LIRN) 
- Via Military Air I FUght Time 1+05 

Arrive Capodichino Airport, transition to NA VEUR HQ 
- Met by NA VEUR Personnel TBD 

Briefing w/ NA VEUR and JFC HQ Personnel on Russian deterrence efforts, BAL TOPS 
debrief, and Exercise Sea Breeze briefing (Classified) I Spouses receive unclassified 
orientation 

Depart Naples (Capodichino Airport I LIRN) for Kyiv (Boryspil International Airport I 
UKBB) 
- Via Mi]jtary Air I Flight Time 2+ 15 I Dinner served 

Arrive Kyiv 
- Met byTBD 

Transition to Hotel TBD 
- Via TBD vehicles 

2045 Arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room 

RON Kyiv 

Wednesdav. 5 August {Kyiv. Ukraine) 
Attire: Business 

Kyiv: 

0900-0930 

0930-1030 

1030-1100 

1100-1200 

1200-1230 

1230-1400 

7 

Breakfast at leisure in TBD I times TBD 

Transition to US Embassy 

Country team briefing (SECRET) I Spouses receive Unclassified orientation briefing 
- Location: Embassy Kyiv 

Transition to meeting with President Petro Poroshenko 

Meeting with President Petro Poroshenko (includes Spouses) 

Transition to lunch 

Working lunch with Speaker of Parliament (includes Spouses) 
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1400-1415 

1415-1515 

1515-1530 

1530-1630 

1630-1700 

1900-1930 

1930-2130 

RON Kyiv 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

Transition to meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk 

Meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk (includes Spouses) 

Transition to meeting with Foreign Minister Pavlo Klimkin 

Meeting with Foreign Minister Pavlo Klimkin (includes Spouses) 

Transition to Hotel TBD 

Executive Time 
- Remain in business attire 

Transition to Dinner 

Reception with US Ambassador and NGO representatives TBD (includes Spouses) 
- Location TBD 

Thursday, 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC) 
Attire: Travel Casual 

Kyiv: 
Lakenheath, England: 
Washington, DC: 

TBD 

TBD 

1000-1045 

1100 

1145 

1155-1235 

1235-1245 

1245-1345 

8 

Breakfast at leisure in TBD I times TBD 

Luggage call and reverse accommodation 

Government meetings TBD (those unable to get on 5 August) 

Transition to Boryspil Airport 

Depart Kyiv (Boryspil Airport I UKBB) for Lakenheath AB, England (EGUL) 
- Via Military Air I Plight Time 2+45 I Lunch provided I Set watches back 2 hours 

Arrive Lakenheath, transition to Dining hall 
- Met byTBD 

Lunch with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses) 

Transition to Wg HQ 

Lakenheath Mission briefing/Operations update (Ukraine focus) (Classified) I Spouses 
receive Unclassified mission briefing 
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1345-1355 

1400 

Transition to Aircraft 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy, Ukraine, Germany 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 1: 6 July 2015 

Depart Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW) 
- Via Military Air I Flight Time 7+ 20 I Dinner and Snack provided I Set watches back 5 hours 

1620 

1630-1700 

Arrive Andrews Al'B 

Transition to Rayburn Horseshoe 
- Via coach bus 

MISSION COMPLETE 

Per Diem: Rome - $1 32/day I Milan - $199/day I Kyiv - $131/day 

Rome: Westin Excelsior I Via Veneto 125 Rome, 00187 I 011-39-06-47081 
http://www.westinrome.com/ 
Breakfast 0700-1030 I WiFi included I Room Svc 24 hours I Gym 24 hours; Pool and Spa 0900-2100 

Milan: 

Kyiv: TBD The InterContinental 12A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 010011 001-380-44-219-1919 
http://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/default-en.h1ml 
Breakfast 0630-1030 I WiFi Included I Room Svc NOT recommended I Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa 0900-2100 

Escort information: 
!(b)(6) f l(b)(6) 111 (b )(6) I: l<b)(6) lll(b)(S) 11 (b )(6) 

9 
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JOHN /\ HOF:HN[·H 
t) , ,. J 

~ 1·1 f\ .' f i, 

Tht: Honorable Ashton B. Carter 
Secretary 
U.S. Dcpartm~nt of Dcfonsc 
Washington, DC 20301 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

{[ongrrss of the ~niteb ~tatefS 
I!1011sr of i{rprrr,rnt11til11.'s 

July 6, 2015 

H L:fl US ( 1\ 1•1 ! u1 B,u1 t11<'1 1 

V,..I , -H1Nl , l l)f\i {)( 70'°' 1' 
1?0?1 n~ O~fJ/1 

This letter will authorize the l·kmorable Nancy Pelosi (D-CA), Dcrnocrath: I .cc1der, lo !ravel lo Italy and Ukraine during 
the approximate period of July 30 •· August 6, 2015. The purpose of the trip is to meet with foreign government and 
United States officials to discuss imernat ional security matlcr$, including regional NATO and European Union sccurit)· 
and stabil ization el'fo11s; trnde and g!ohal economic issues; foreign aid, including food security and sustainability; and 
other related matters. Spouses arc authori;,;ed to travel for protocol pu1pO$CS only at no cost to the United Slate:; 
govcrmn~nl. The following Member~ and stafT arr authorized to travel : 

The Honorable Nancy Pelo,i (D-CA), Democratic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelosi 
The Honorable Marcy Kuptur (D-OH) 
·11tc Honorable Rosa DcLauro (D-CT) and Mr. Stanley Greenberg 
The I lonorablc Anna Eshoo (D-Ct\) 
The Honorable Mike Thompson (D-CAJ 

:vis. Wyndcc Parker, Policy Advisor to the Democratic I .cadcr 
Ms. Kate Knudson, DircclOr of Protocol and r:vcnts for the Democratic Leader 
Ms. Bina Surgeon, Special Assistant to the Democratic Lcade,. 
:Vis. livaneelinc George, Deputy Communications Directo1 to the Democratic Leader 

A finul list of authorized Lrnvc: lers will follo\1 al a later date. 

It would be appreciated if the Department oflkfc:nsc would rurnish such assistance as is necessary, including ground 
transportation, co facil itnt.e this mission, as well as i\ir 1:orcc cscm1 and military air trnnsportation Attthorization for 
the expenditure of fonds for the actual and necessary expense5 slioultl be made pur~uant to 31 U.S.C. l I 08(g). 

Thank you in adva11cc: for your prompt attention to this matter 

. -/!:-'''~ (A-v Joh" A llocho" 

The Honorable: Karcr~as, Clerk cc: 
l!.S. House of Representatives 
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From : 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Good morning/afternoon CODEL Pelosi Team! 

Here is an updated roster for your awareness: 

Members (Seniority Order) 
I. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives 
2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-Wl) Science, Space and Technology Committee 
3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee 
4. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee 
5. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee 
6. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agriculture Committee 
7. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) Armed Services Committee 

Family 
8. Mr. Paul Pelosi 
9. Mr. Stanley Greenberg 

Ms. Wyndee Parker 
Ms. Kate Knudson 
Ms. Bina Surgeon 
Ms. Evangeline George 
Mr. Barton Forsythe 
Attending Physician 

Rep DeLauro 

National Security Advisor 
Director of Protocol 

Executive Assistant 
Deputy Communications Director 

Chief of Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner 

Staff 
IO. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

Dept State Security Agent 
Sergeant at Arms Security Agent 

Militar Escort 
18. (b)(6) 
19. (b)(6) 
20. 
21. 

I Thank r u. 
) 

//signed// 
l ...... (b..J.-'}(.__.6)'--~~~~-'IUSAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 

ffiill:6l :=i 
DSN (b)(6) 
(b)(6) (F) 

Lead Escort 
Lead Planner 
Ass't Planner 
NCO 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

MO-

[ (b )(6) [USAF SAf:LL/US) 
USAF Pentagon St\E-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMQ Workflow 

Rb)(6) ]SAf:LL (US}:u:l(b:L)(~6L) ___ __;,IV .... SAf ......... SAf:..._.L..._L....,(U-S) 
oooa Pelosi update 

Friday, July 17, 2015 3:59:51 PM 

OODEL Pelosi itinerary va docx 
TR OODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug vs docx 

Homing in on final wheels up/down times after many calls and meetings today. Updated TR and itinerary is 
au.ached. We think the delegation roster is final at this point. 

Of note: 

- Change to airfield in Milan 

- Multiple wheels up/down time changes 
- Delegation names added 

Thanks a lot and have a great weekend! 
!(b)(6) I 

//signed// 

l~(b~)(6~)~~~~~1u sAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 

US House of Representatives 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
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CODEL PELOSI 
Italy and Ukraine 

30 July - 6 August 2015 

U.S. Air Force Escort 
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DELEGATION 

Members (Seniority Order) 
1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 
2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI) 
3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) 
4. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) 
5. Re p Anna Eshoo (D-CA) 
6. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) 
7. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-M E) 
8. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) 
9. Rep Donald Payne (D-NJ) 
10. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) 

~Family 
11. Mr. Paul Pelosi 
12. Mr. Stanley Greenberg 
13. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond 
14. Ms. Beatrice Payne 

Staff 
15. Ms. Wyndee Parker 
16. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters 
17. Ms. Bina Surgeon 
18. Ms. Evangeline George 
19. Ms. Patricia Ross 
20. Mr. Barton Forsyth 
21. RADM Monahan 
22. Mr. Paul Fiffick 

Mi 'ta.i:..v...Escod 
23. (b)(6) 

24. (b)(6) 

25. RE)(6) 
26. [6}[6) 

USAF 
USAF 
USAF 

======!...,~ USAF 

ITINERARY 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 8: 17 July 2015 

Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives 
Science, Space and Technology Committee 
Appropriations Committee 
Appropriations Committee 
Energy & Commerce Committee 
Agriculture Committee 
Appropriations Committee 
Homeland Security 
Homeland Security 
Armed Services Committee 

Rep Nancy Pelosi 
Rep Rosa DeLauro 
Rep Cedric Richmond 
Rep Donald Payne 

National Security Advisor 
Director of Protocol 
Special Assistant 
Deputy Communications Director 
Policy Advisor 
Chief of Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner 
House Physician 
Dept of State Security Detail 

Lead Escort 
Lead Planner 
Asst Planner 
NCO 

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy) 
Attire: Travel casual 

Washington, DC: 
Rome: 

10:00am 

11:30am 

2 

Luggage call 
- Location: Rayburn Horseshoe 

F b)(6) j 
Luggage van departs for Andrews ~'-----
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12:15pm 

1:00pm 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 8: 17 July 2015 

CODEL departs Horseshoe 

Depart Washington, DC (Andrews AFB I KADW) for Rome 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 8+40 I Lunch, Dinner and Snack served I Set watches 
ahead 6 hours 

Friday, 31 July (Rome) 
Attire: Business 

Rome: 

4:00am 

4:10am 

4:50am 

8:35am 

8:45am 

9:00am 

9:15am 

9:55am 

3 

Arrive Rome (Ciampino Airport I LIRA) 
- Met by TBD I Expeditor 

Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 
-f{bX6) - jf ollows in luggage van 

Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to Control Room 
- Per diem and room keys distributed 

Executive Time 
- Change to business attire 

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney I 0700-1030 
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate 

Members/Staff meet in Control Room 

Spouses and Non-c1eared Staff Option: remain at Hotel or proceed to Embassy for tour 

Delegation departs Westin for US Embassy 
- Transportation: On.foot (5 minutes) I TBD vehicle available 

Meet and greet with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment 
- Location: Saturn Room (2"d floor) 
- Coffee service provided 

Country team briefing (Classified) 
- Location: Red Room (211

d floor) 
- Hosted by: Ambassador John Phillips, US Ambassador to Italy 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff, Unclassified orientation and Embassy tour 
- Location: US Embassy, Saturn Room (211

d floor) 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff at Hotel meet in Lobby, move to US Embassy 
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10:15am 

10:.30am 

11:.30am 
(15 min) 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

3:00pm 

4:00pm 

4:30pm 

TBD 

TBD 

6:00pm 

7:00pm 

TBD 

TBD 

4 

- Transportation: TBD 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 8: 17 July 2015 

Delegation departs Embassy for meeting with President Sergio Mattarella 
- Accompanied by: TBD I Transportation: TBD 

Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella 
- Location: Quirinale 

Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi 
- Transportation: TBD 

Meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi 
- Location: Pala-a,o Chigi 

Delegation departs for Lunch 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

No-Host Lunch 
- Location: TBD (Sabatini's TBD-20 min drive) 

Delegation departs for meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini 
- Location: Cam.era dei Deputati 

Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Executive Time 
- Change to TBD for reception 

Delegation meets in Control Room 

Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Reception 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Reception hosted by Ambassador Phillips, with Mr. David Lane, US Ambassador to the UN 
Agencies in Rome 
- Location.: Villa Taverna or Amb Lane residence TBD 

Delegation departs Reception for Dinner 
- Transportation.: Sedan+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

No-Host Dinner 
- Location.: TBD (Vecchia Roma, Pierfuigi or Tullio) 

Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 
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TBD Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior 

RON Rome 

Saturday, 1 August (Rome and Naples) 
Attire: TBD 

Rome: 
Naples: 

6:25am 

6:35am 

7:20am 

7:35am 

8:25am 

8:35am 

9:30am 

10:05am 

10:10am 

11:05am 

5 

Breakfast will be a bag breakfast on the aircraft 

Delegation meets in Control Room 
- Location: TBD 

Delegation departs Hotel for Airport 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Ciampino Airport (LIRA) 

Delegation departs Rome for Naples (Capodichino Airport I LIRN) 
- Transportation: Mil Air I Flight time 0+50 I Bag breakfast served 

Delegation arrives Naples, proceeds to NA VEUR HQ 
- Met by: TBD 
- Transportation: TBD (Sedan, two 15-pax vans, and bus available) 

NAVEUR Command briefing and BALTOPS/SEA BREEZE exercise discussions while 
touring Mission Operations Center tour (Classified) 
- Hosted by: ADM Ferguson (Commander, U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa and 
Commander, Allied Joint Force Command Naples) and VADM Foggo (Commander, 6th Fleet 
and Deputy Commander, U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa) 

TBD agenda for Spouses and Non-cJeared Staff I Group rejoins Members at lunch 
- Transportation: TBD 

Delegation departs NA VEUR HQ for JFC HQ 
- Transportation: Bus 
- Escorted by: TBD 

Delegation arrives JFC HQ 

JFC Command brief while Joint Operations Center tour (Classified) 
- Location: J FC HQ, Cantone 
- Hosted by: TBD 

Delegation departs JFC HQ for Lunch 
- Transportation: TBD 
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TBD Working lunch: Consulate Naples discussion 
- Location: TBD 

TBD 

1:40pm 

1:55pm 

2:45pm 

2:55pm 

3:40pm 

4:00pm 

7:30pm 

8:00pm 

9:30pm 

TBD 

RON Rome 

- Hosted by: Consul General Colombia A. Barrosse and others TBD 

Delegation departs Lunch for Capodichino Airport (LIRN) 
- Transportation: Sedan + two 15-pax vans 

Delegation arrives Capodichino Airport 

Delegation departs Naples for Rome (Ciampino Airport I LIRA) 
- Transportation: Mil Air I Flight time 0+50 

Delegation arrives Rome 
-Met by TBD 

Delegation departs Airport for Vatican 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Vatican 
- Met by: TBD 

Vatican Museum and Sistine Chapel tour I Executive time 
- Notes: payment in cash (100 €) 

Delegation departs Vatican I Option for Dinner or return to Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Dinner 
- Location TBD (Vecchia Roma, Pierluigi or Tullio) 

Delegation departs Dinner for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Westin 

Sunday, 2 August (Rome and Milan) 
Attire: Mass: modest, covering the shoulders; dress/skirt should cover/nearly cover knees; a hat or umbrella is 

recommended for shade 

Rome: 
Milan: 

6 

Tour and travel: casual attire 

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney I 0700-1100 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate 
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-------------- Independent Movement--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
TBD Staff advance to Milan 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 
(transit?) 

TBD 

10:30am 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

4:40pm 

5:00pm 

6:10pm 

6:15pm 

6:45pm 

7 

- Transportation: Comm Air 
- Escorted by j (b)(6 ) J 

Luggage call 

Delegation meets in Control Room 

Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Vatican 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Vatican 
- Met by: TBD 

Mass and Angelus 
- Transportation: On foot to Angelus 

Delegation meets with Cardinal Turkson TBD 

Delegation departs Vatican for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior 
- Control room available to change clothes 

Executive time and Lunch on own 
- Lunch options TBD 

Delegation departs for Ciampino Airport (LIRA) 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Airport 

Delegation departs Rome for Milan (Linate Airport I LIML) 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 1 + JO 

Delegation arrives Milan 
- Met by: Ambassador Philip Reeker, Consul General and Chris Jester (Control Officer) I Chris 
Dumm (GSO--hotel/ luggage support) 

Delegation departs Airport for Savoia Hotel 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus (vehicle access at Expo TBD) 

Arrive Hotel Savoia, proceed to Control Room (TBD) 
- Room keys distributed 
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7:35pm 

7:45pm 

8:00pm 

9:30pm 

10:00pm 

RON Milan 

Executive Time 
- Change to: TBD 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 8: 17 July 2015 

Delegation meets in Control Room 

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

No-Host Dinner 
- Location: TBD (Brunello, Torre di Pisa, Osteria del Corso, or Mimmo) 

Delegation departs Dinner for Savoia Hotel 

Delegation arrives Savoia Hotel 

Monday, 3 August (Milan) 
Attire: 

Milan: 

8:35am 

8:45am 

8:55am 

9:00am 

10:00am 

10:30am 

10:45am 

8 

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant I TBD 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate 

Delegation meets in Control Room 
- Location.: TBD 

Delegation departs Hotel Savoia for Consulate 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Meet and greet/photo with US Marine Corps Detachment 
- Location: TBD 

Consulate briefing (Unclassified) 
- Location: US pavilion conference room (51"floor) 
- Hosted by: Ambassador Reeker, Peaslee ( FCS), Tello (EXPO), Jester ( POUECON), Miller 
(MGT), Wurst (PA), May (RSO), Wingate (CONS) 

Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 
-i(b)(6) Jproceeds to hotel with luggage 

Arrive EXPO grounds 
- Transfer to vans TBD 

Meeting with EXPO officials at Italian Pavilion~ short tour led by EXPO official 
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(TBD-USAP 
first?) 

11:45am 

12:00pm 

1:00pm 

2:00pm 

2:30pm 

3:45pm 

4:30pm 

5:00pm 

6:50pm 

7:00pm 

7:20pm 

7:30pm 

9:30pm 

10:00pm 

RON Milan 

9 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 

30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 8: 17 July 2015 

- Hosted by: Giuseppe Sala, EXPO CEO (Italian Gov't); Bruno Pasquino, EXPO Commissioner; 
Diana Bracco, Italian Pavilion Commissioner 

Move to USA Pavilion 
- Transportation: Onfoot 

Tour USA Pavilion (USAP), Interaction with Student Ambassadors 
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance 

Working lunch with Leadership of USAP 
- Location: Terrace Boardroom I Buffet style, catered by Food Truck Nation 
· Hosted by: Commissioner General Doug Hickey, Creative Director Mitchell Davis, President of 
Friends of USAP Dorothy Hamilton, CEO Charlie Faas, AmCham VP Simone Crolla, Consul 
General (Amb) Reeker, Dep Comm Gen Elia Tello 

Press engagement TBD at USAP 

Delegation moves in three sepatate groups - visit countty pavilions or clusters 
- Pavilions: (coffee, arid zones, Mediterranean, Save the Children, Holy See, Angola, Germany, 
Japan, UAE, Kazakhstan ... ) 

Delegation convenes at Pavilion Zero (UN food secutity theme) 
- Hosted by: EXPO official TBD 

Delegation departs EXPO for Savoia Hotel 
- Transportation: Vans then transfer to Sedan and bus 
- Room keys distributed TBD 

Executive Time 
- Change to: TBD 

Delegation meets in Conttol Room 

Delegation departs Hotel Savoia for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Arrive James Beard American Restaurant 
- Location: Piazza dell a Scala/Galleria Vittorio Emanuele 

Aperitivo (cocktail) and Private Dinner at JBAR for Partners and Supporters of USAP 

Depart Dinnel' for Savoia Hotel 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Arrive Savoia Hotel 
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Tuesday, 4 Aug (Milan and Kyiv) 
Attire: 

Milan: 
Kyiv: 

TBD 

8:20am 

8:30am 

9:00am 

10:00am 

10:15am 

TBD 

TBD 
(30 min) 

TBD 
(30 min) 

1:45pm 

2:00pm 

5:25pm 

5:30pm 

6:15pm 

6:30pm 

10 

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant I TBD 
- Breakfast and Wifi in.eluded in room rate 

Luggage call (discuss reverse accommodation options) 

Delegation meets in Control Room 

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Consul General's Residence 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Coffee with U.S. businesses & Italian companies investing in U.S. (8-10 companies) 
- Hosted by: Con Gen (Amb) Reeker, AmCham Simone Crolla TBD 

Delegation departs for Duomo 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Tour of Duomo and visit to roof terraces led by Monsignor ... 

Delegation departs for Last Supper at Santa Maria della Grazie 

View Last Supper 
- Met by: 

Delegation departs for Linate Airport 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Delegation arrives Airport 

Delegation departs Milan (Linate Airport I LIML) for Kyiv (Boryspil Int'l Airport I UKBB) 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 2+25 I Lunch served I Set watches forward 1 hour 
- Kyiv security briefing provided by Paul Fiffick on aircraft 

Arrive Kyiv 
- Met by TBD I Expeditor TBD 

Delegation departs Airport for US Embassy 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 16 pax buses I Per diem, room keys distributed en route (TBD) 

Meet and greet/photo with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment 
- Location: Kennedy Center 

Country team briefing (SECRET) 
- Hosted by: Bruce Donahue, Charge d 'Affaires; George Kent, Acting DCM 
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7:30pm 

8:00pm 

9:30pm 

9:45pm 

RON Kyiv 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 
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Spouses and Non-cleared Staff receive Unclassified orientation 

Delegation departs Embassy for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two I 6 pax buses 

No-Host Dinner 
- Location: Spotykach or O 'Panas Restaurant TBD 

Delegation departs Dinner for Intercontinental Hotel 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses 

Delegation arrives Intercontinental Hotel 

Wednesday. 5 August (Kyiv. Ukraine) 
Attire: Business 

Kyiv: 

8:20am 

8:30am 

9:30am 

10:30am 

11:00am 

12:00pm 

12:30pm 

1:45pm 

2:00pm 

11 

Delegation meets in Control Room 

Breakfast Meeting with American Chamber of Commerce 
- Location.: lnterContinen.tal Hotel, Room TBD I Breakfast details TBD 

Delegation moves to meeting w/ Civil Society, NGOs and Rada reformer MPs 
-Location: lnterContinental Hotel, Room TBD 

Delegation departs for meeting with National Security and Defense Council (NSDC) 
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses 

NSDC meeting 
- Location: Komandanna Kamen.yeva 8 
- Hosted by: NSDC Chairman Oleksandr Turchynov 

Delegation departs for Working Lunch 
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses 

Working Lunch with Mayor Vitaliy Klitschko 
- Location.: San Paolo Restaurant 

Delegation departs for Rada Speaker meeting 
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses 

Meeting with Rada Speaker Volodymyr Groysman 
- Location: Hrushevskoho 5 
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3:00pm 

3:15pm 

3:45pm 

4:00pm 

5:00pm 

5:15pm 

6:15pm 

6:30pm 

7:35pm 

7:45pm 

8:00pm 

9:30pm 

RONKyiv 

CODEL Pelosi 
Italy and Ukraine 
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Delegation departs for Maidan Square 

Maidan Square tour and candle lighting 
- Met by TBD I Note: Press coverage 

Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk 
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses 

Meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk 
- Location: Hrushevskoho 12/2 

Delegation departs for meeting with President Petro Poroshenko 
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses 

Meeting with President Petro Poroshenko 
- Location: Bankova Street 11 

Delegation departs for InterContinental Hotel 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses 

Executive Time 
- Change to: TBD 

Delegation meets in Control Room 

Delegation departs Hotel for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses 

No-Host Dinner 
- Location: O'Panas 

Delegation departs for Intercontinental Hotel 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses 

Thursday, 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC) 
Attire: Travel Casual 

Kyiv: 
Lakenheath, England: 
Washington, DC: 

Breakfast in Olivera Restaurant I 0630-1030 
- Breakfast is an additional charge (xx 8 ) I Wifi included in room rate 

TBD Luggage call and reverse accommodation 

12 
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10:00am 

10:45am 

11:00am 

12:15pm 

12:25pm 

1:00pm 

1:10pm 

1:50pm 

2:00pm 

5:25pm 

5:35pm 

6:05pm 

CODEL Pelosi 
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Delegation departs Hotel for Boryspil Airport 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 16 pax buses 

Delegation arrives Airpol't 

Depart Kyiv (Boryspil Airport I UKBB) for RAF Lakenheath, England (EGUL) 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 3+15 I Snack provided I Set watches back 2 hours 

Arrive RAF Lakenheath and proceed to Lunch with Airmen 
-Met by TBD 
- Transportation: TBD 

Lunch with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Dining Hall I Format details TBD 

Delegation departs for Wing HQ 
- Transportation: TBD 

Mission briefing/Operations update - Ukraine focus (Classified) 
- Hosted by: TBD 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff options TBD 
- Hosted by: TBD 

Delegation departs for Aircraft 
- Transportation: TBD 

Depart RAF Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW) 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 8+25 I Dinner and Snack provided I Set watches 
back 5 hours 

Delegation arrives Andrews AFB 

Delegation departs for Rayburn Horseshoe 
- Transportation: coach bus 

Delegation arrives Rayburn Horseshoe 

MISSION COMPLETE 

Meals & Incidentals Per Diem: Rome-$132/day I Milan - $199/day I Kyiv - $13 1/day 

13 
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Rome: Westin Excelsior I Via Veneto 125 Rome, 001871 011-39-06-47081 
http://www.westinrome.com/ 
Breakfast included: 0700-1030/1100 I WiFi included I Room Service 24 hours I Gym 24 homs; Pool & Spa 0900-2100 

Milan: Savoia I Piazza della Republica I 7 20124 Milan TT I 01 1-39-02-6230-l 
http://www.dorchestercollection.com/en/milan/hotel-principe-di-savoia/milan-italy 
Breakfast included: time TBD I WiFi included I Room Service 24 hours I Gym & Pool 0530-2230 

Kyiv: The InterContinental 12A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 01001 1011-380-44-219-1919 
http://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/default-en.html 
Breakfast 0630-1030 I WiFi Included I Room Svc NOT recommended I Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa 0900-2100 

(b )(6) (b )(6) 

14 
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST 

Date: 17 Jul 2015 

Action Officer Name & Office: ._l(b-)(_
6

_) ____ _____,f SAF/LLH 

Request Received from (Name, office, position): Rep Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Party Leader 

Travel Authority (Bold/ Highlight One): Congress/31 USC OSD Invite S~CAFlnvlte SAF/LL 

Travel: 

Date From To De~art Time Arrive Time Trans Ty~e[Flight # 

1. 30 Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:00 PM 4:00 AM +1 day Milair 

2. 1 Aug 15 Rome, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 7:35AM 8:25AM Milair 

3. 1 Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:55 PM 2:50 PM Milair 

4. 2 Aug 15 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIM L) 5:00 PM 6:10 PM Milair 

5. 4Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM 5:25 PM Milair 

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 10:00AM 12:15 AM M i lair 

7. 6 Aug 15 La ken heath Andrews AFB, MD 2:00 PM 5:25 PM Milair 

Rental Car Required (Bold/Highlight One): No 

Special Requests (Milair, Waivers, Etc.): MILAIR 

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

NAMELPositionl (Party[State} COMMITIEE[MEMBER OFFICE POSITION 

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Minority Leader Member 
2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-W I) Science, Space & Technology Member 

3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee Member 

4. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee Member 
5. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee Member 
6. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agricu lture Committee Member 
7. Rep Chell ie Pingree (D-ME) Appropriations Committee Member 
8. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) Homeland Security Member 

9. Rep Donald Payne (D-NJ) Homeland Security Member 
10. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) Armed Services Member 
11. Mr. Paul Pelosi Rep Nancy Pelosi Spouse 
12. Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep Rosa DeLauro Spouse 
13. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond Rep Cedric Richmond Spouse 
14. Ms. Beatrice Payne Rep Donald Payne Spouse 
15. Ms. Wyndee Parker Minority Leader office Nat' I Security Advisor 
16. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters Minority Leader office Director of Protocol 

17. Ms. Bina Surgeon Minority Leader office Special Assistant 
18. Ms. Evangeline George Minority Leader office Dep Communications Dir 
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19. Ms. Patricia Ross 

20. Mr. Bart Forsyth 

21. Mr. Paul Fiffick 

22. RADM Brian Monahan 

Minority Leader office 

Rep Sensenbrenner 

Dept of State 

Escort Required Bold/Highli ht One): Yes 
Senior Escort: (b)(S) 

Bag: (b)(6) 

NCO: (b)(S) 

(b)(6) 

Class A Funds Requested: $50,000 

Division Chief Coordination/Date: ._l(b-)(-S) __ _.r6 Jul 15 

Policy Advisor 

Chief of Staff 

Security Detail 

House Physician 
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From : 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

I (b )(6) I USAF SAE: LL 'US) 
USAF Pentagon St\f-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow 
I (b )(6) lvw SAE:Luus};[Ll..'.(b:1:)(1..::6L) ___ __,.I v ... SAE ......... SAE: ....... L ... u..,.u,...si 
oooa Pelosi updated TR 

Wednesday, J.Jly 29, 2015 12:50:56 PM 
TR QODB,, Pelosi 30 Juf-6 Aug v7 docx 

V7 attached which includes delegation add and delelions, and minor wheels up/down changes. 

As soon asl(b )( !gels back, lhe updated authorization Jeuer will be scanned/emailed to you. 

Thanks! 
[lliil§J 

//signed// 
] USAFR 

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representati ves 
b 6 
DSN (b)(6) 

[®!6) :=J(F) 
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST 

Date: 29 Jul 2015 / v7 

Action Officer Name & Office: ._l(b_)(_
6
) _____ _.f SAF/LLH 

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

1. 30 Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:30 PM 6:00 AM +1 day Milair 

2. 1 Aug 15 Rome, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 8:35AM 9:25AM Milair 

3. 1 Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 2:40 PM 3:30 PM Milair 

4. 2 Aug 15 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIM L) 5:00 PM 6:10 PM Milair 

5. 4Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 1:00 PM 4:25 PM Milair 

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 10:30AM 11:45AM M i lair 

7. 6 Aug 15 La ken heath Andrews AFB, MD 1:15 PM 4:40 PM Milair 

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

NAMELPositionl (Party[State} COMMITIEELMEMBER OFFICE POSITION 

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Minority Leader Member 
2. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee Member 

3. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee Member 

4. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee Member 
5. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agricu lture Committee Member 
6. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME) Appropriations Committee Member 
7. Rep David Cici lline (D-RI) Foreign Affairs Member 
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
20. Mr. Paul Fiffick 

21. RADM Brian Monahan 

Minority Leader office 
Dept of State 

Escort Requir~~..old/J:1.i.2.bluzbJ One): Yes 
Seni r Escort~ 6

) ----, 
Bag: (b)(6) & (b)(6) 

NCO: (b)(5) -----~ 

Class A Funds Requested: $50,000 

Division Chief Coordination/Date: (b)(
5

) 6Jul 15 

Policy Advisor 
Security Detail 

House Physician 
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From : 
To: 

Cc: 

~b)(6) IVSAFSAF·LL/US} 
V~E Pentafflo ~ -L~ List ~~Pisico wstl(b)(6) luSAF 1us1[(b)(6) LJS$f /US) ; 1lF}L "HaUockJWJ@stale gov"; "jsandefur@.Jsajd gov" 

!(b_ 6) _,USAFSAF-Ll_U~Hb)(6) !USAFSAF-LL/US) 
Subject : OODEL Pelosi Wheels Down 
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 7:29:52 AM 

CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down at RAF Lakenheath 
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From : i(b )(6) jVSAE SAf:LLIUS) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

USAF Pentagon W -LL List R$S:SAF-LL4 Pi~l[O µst 
l(b)(6) =1uSAFSAF-LLIUS\; (b)(6) JuSAFSAF-LLIUS) 
oooa Pelosi wheels down Kyiv ~-----~· 

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:32:02 MIi 

On time. 

Lasl slop! 

//signed// 

~l(b_)(_6)~~~~~~USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 

[IfilY.6) =1(0) 
!(b)(6) !(DSN[lli]) 
!(b )(6) KF) 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

1

1~~ ~~~\ IV: ::tc ;~;;; "kale knudson@nail house goy" 
USAF Pentagon W::LL List RSS:SAE·LLMQ Pistro Ust j (b )(6) !USAF SAf·LL /US) 

Subject : oooa Pelosi wheels down Milan 

Date: & mday, August 02, 2015 11 :22:08 Nv1 

30 mins early 

//signed// 
[(b)(6) ___ _.l USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
I (b )(6) I (0) 
(b)(6) l(osN[[j) 

! (b )(6) ! (F) 
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From : 

To: 

Subject : 
Date: 

I (b )(6) !USAF SAF·LL /US} 
USAF Pentagon St\E-LL List RSS:SAE-LLMQ Pis1co List; "BlzAC@state goy" 
CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down 
Friday, ..lily 31, 2015 12:41 :30 AM 

CODEL Pe.Josi Wheels Down in Rome. 30 minutes behind schedule. 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 
Date: 

[(b)(6) jVSAfSAf·LLIUSl 
USAF Pentagon W -LL List RSS:SAF-LLMO Qisrro List 
"PilzAC@slate gov·; "HoUsniderJW@state gov· l(b )(6) 

@illUSAF SA.F-LJ. (US) 
OODEL Pelosi Wheels Up 
Thursday, July 30, 2015 4:10:46 PM 

Wheels up from ADW 

jVSAf SAHL fVSl: l(b)(6) -----~ 
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From : 

To: 

Subject: 

[(b)(6) [~JtSAF·LLIUS) 
~[(b~)(~6)'---..-..-~ _rl V-St\E~St\E-·-LL~ 
OODEL Pelosi 

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11 :38:30 /W, 

I am in the front office today processing your requests. On the CODEL Pelosi manifest Beatrice Payne's name has 
an m after it instead of a comma. If you want to just e-mail me the manifest I can update or you can update and e­
mai I it to me and I wi ll reprint 

Thanks! 

V/r, 

//SIGNED// 
~[(till~)(~6) ____ =:)~ USAF, NC 
Chief, Medical, Religious, USAFA Policies & Programs 
SAF/LLP. 4B852 
1160 Air Force Pentagon 
Washin ton DC 20330-1160 
Phone: (b)(6) ; DSN:f{6x6Q 
BB: (b) 6 
e-mail: (b)(6) 
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From : (b )(6) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b )(6) 
~(b~)(~6)~ ====::::::::..J..>,!>lL: !(b)(6) IVSAE SAf·LL rus} 
Com air ticket for Walt • COOEL Pelosi ~-----~ 

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11 :59:56 AM 

Attachments: Wolters itinerary Qdf 

j(b)(6) ~ 

Attached is an itinerary for a staff member which l(b)( jwill be escorting on their advance to Milan. He needs a 
ticket to mirror this one. 

Also, I keep forgetting to mention that he will be the one expending funds for the trip. 

Thanks! 
ITb)(~ 

//signed// 
.:=) USAFR 

Air Poree Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representati ves 

i(b)(6~ I 
DSN (b)(6) i 
I (b )(6) l<P) 
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Itinerary 

Travelport ViewTrip™ 
Itinerary 
Travel Plans for KA TE WOLTERS 
Worldspan Reservation ID 483WBJ 

Print With Advertising 

Flight - Alitalia Societa Aerea ltaliana SPA 

Confirmation Number: 

Flight Number: 

Class: 

Depart: 

Arrive: 

Seat: 

Meal: 
Aircraft: 

Stopovers: 

Mileage: 
Travel Time: 

Remarks 

N2YD4M 

AZ2016 

COACH 
Rome Fiumicino Arpt 
Rome IT 
Terminal 1 
08:00 AM , Sunday, August 2 

Milan Linate Arpt 
Milan IT 
09:10 AM, Sunday, August 2 
04-B 

None 

Airbus A319 

0 
307 
1 :10 

SHOULD YOU HAVE AN EMERGENCY THAT CANNOT WAIT 

UNTIL NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS. YOU MAY CALL THE 

AFTERHOURS SERVICE AT 800-787-0703. PLEASE BE 

AWARE THERE IS A MINIMUM CHARGE OF 30.00 PER 

RECORD ACCESSED 

AIRLINE W ILL CANCELLED FLIGHT BY 25JUL IF NOT TICKETED 

WE WILL NOT REBOOK UNTIL READY TO TICKET 

Pagel of I 

Sunday,August2,2015 

https://mytripandmore.com/Itinerary PF .aspx?PNR=483 WBJ &clockF orrnat= 12&Popup= Y 7/23/2015 
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From : 
To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

[Thji§)~ iuSl\ESA.E·LL..UJ~;!(b)(6) !VSl\ESf\E-LUUS}l(b)(6) ~ 
SAF-ITTOsf;l(b)(6f bso ousp FQUCY !US) ~---~ 

Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved (Air Force) 

Tuesday, J..tly 28, 2015 12:36:45 PM 

Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved by the Assistant Secretary 

of Defense for Legislative Affairs on behalf of the Secretary of Defense. 

Details: 
Rep Nanci Pelosi ( D-CA) 
7/30/2015 - 8/6/2015 
Rome, Naples, Milan Italy; Kyiv, Ukraine; L.akenheath, England 

Link to approved reciuest 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

11~)1~) iJ;~fus~w ,vsi 
~E Pentaaon &iE:LL List 'cIT;~f-LLMO Pistro List:l(b)(6) pusco goy; !(b)(6) 

b (6) !uSAFSAF-L1....1!~ · · 
~ scp goy;lI@16J 

Subject : EDS (Oystal aty) Large Panel/ Luggage Van 

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:38:53 MA 

l(b)(6) 

J Just catJed to fotJow up with JBA on this and they are tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any 
other questions. 

Thank you. 

Y/R 
!(b)(6) 
NCOJC, Congressional Operations 
COMM:l(b)(6) ! 

-----Original Message-----
From: l~(b_)(_6) ____ ~ 1 USAF (US) 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27 PM 
To:!(b)(6) !USAF AFDW (US) 
Cc: USAF Penta~-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List;l<b)(6) puscp.govd(b)(

5) ~uscp.gov; 
i(b)(6) __JUSAF SAF-LL (US) ,.__ _ ___. ---

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Yan 

I (b )(6) let al, 

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up 
time to 1640hrs. also based on needs to secure vehicles al JBA DV 
lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vehicle .in place NLT 90 
mins/1 .Shrs prior lo our "wheels down." Again Supervising Special Agent for 

this detail SSA!(b)(5) t,as been included on this email should further 
justification be warranted. I have aJso included Agend(b)(6) !who will 

be the Agent escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds. Please 
"REPLY ALL" should any other information be distributed. 

Thanks in advance. 
//SIGNED// 

Legislative Liaison NCO 
House of Re resentati ves (RHOB B-322) 
(b)(6) 

BB: (b)(6) 

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public 
information protected by federal taw from disclosure and not intended for 
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disclosure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this 

message without the approval of the originating office. lf you received 

this message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete 
all copies of the message." 



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From : 
To: 

l(b}(6) ! U§A~/US~ lli@.l l!J~F ~f.:QW l lJS\ 
Cc: 

Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

[(b)(6) [ct al, 

USAF Pentagon W::LL List RS&SAf·LLMQ Pistro List; 1(b)C5) laiusco aov:1(b)(5) ~ scp gov:~ 
lihl(fil !USAFSAF·L1..illfil . r ..... __ ... r 
EDS (Oystal aty) Large Panel/Luggage Van 
Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27:32 PM 

BE FOUO JBA Motor Pool Reauest Form tor (X)!)EI Pelosi , 125 KB) roS<J 

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up time lo L640hrs, also based on needs 
Lo secure vehicles at JBA DV lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vchi . · T 90 mins/l.Shrs 
prior to our "wheels down." Again Supervising Special Agent for this detail S--',l;l+,(...,b)_( __ .,. 
this email should further justi fication be warranted. I have also included Agent (b)(5) ho will be the Agent 
escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds. Please "REPLY ALL" should any other information be 
distributed. 

Thanks in advance. 
//SIGNED// 

l~(b_)(6_)~~~~~~~1 USAF 
Legislative Liaison NCO 
House of Representatives (RHOB B-322) 

[(Q)Jfil I 
BB: j(b)(6) J 

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public information protected by federal law from 
disclosure and not intended for disclosure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this message 
without the approval of the originating office. lf you received this message in error, please notify the sender by 
reply email and delete all copies o f the message." 
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From : 
To: 

=iuSAF SAF-LL {US}:j(b)(6) 
~-----~ 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

._[(b_)(6_)_~[e1 al, 

RE: FOUO. \ JBA Motor Pool Request Form for CODEL Pelosi 
Monday, August 03, 2015 5:49:59 PM 
Pelosi Code! Return (3 46 KBJ mso 
32855yJ2 pd{ 

Please adjust meet up time for Motorpool suppott to 1640hrs based on new 
"wheels down" time of aircraft (attachment 1 ), als/rl please note that. Leader 
Pelosi's Supervising Agent for this detail, SSA!(b) > t is also 

requesting that the 42-PAX bus be in place at DV lounge 90 mins/ 1.5 hrs 
prior to our touch down (attachme nt 2) based on ranking of lead passenger 
and accompanying travelers. I am current! on travel with CODEL Pelosi but 
am available by way of my BB (b)(6) ) if this requires fu rther 
discussion and/or information. SA (b) 6) has been included on this 
update as well. Please "REPLY ALL" should you need to touch base with him or 
you may contact him by way o f the numbers provided on his signature block in 
attachment 2. 

//a lex// 
._[(b_)(_6) ______ __,[USAF 

SAF/LLH 
(b)(6) 
BB: (b)(6) 

;;~~~f(~~~ge----- [USAF (US) 

Sent: Thursday, July 23. 20 15 3:35 PM 
To: USAF JB A-NAFW AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol Visiting Gen-Prgrm BAFB; 
(b)(6) SAF AFDW (US) 
Cc:@)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);c.;-libcc'-')('-,-'6)cc-____ iusAF 

(US)· (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);J(b)(6) jUSAF 
(US) 
Subject: FOUO\\ JBA Motor Pool Request Form for CODEL Pelosi 

[~(b_)_(6_) ___ ~l see Transportation info below: 

30 July 2015 CODEL: 
Driver:J(b)(6) f._[(b_)(_6) _ _, 

Vehic.le: Coach 
Reg#: 04B02424 

6 August 2015 CODEL: 
Driver:i(b)(6) l ~!(b- )~(6-) - ~ 

Vehicle: Coach 
Reg #: 04B02424 

~[(b_)(6_) ____ ~~ USAF 
Section Chief, Protocol & Visiting General Officers 
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DSN: (b)(6) 
Comm: (b)(6) 
24/7: (b)(6) 

~;~~~Jsb~(6Fessa!!e----- I USAF AFDW (US) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 20 15 9:27 AM 
To: USAF JB A-NAFW AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol Visitin Gen-Prgrm BAFB 
Cc: (b)(6) USAF SAP-LL (US)· (b)(6) USAF 

.--------'-------'---'-'-~---~--' 

(US); b 6 USAF (US)· b @ USAF 
SAF-LL (US); b 6 USAF (US) 
Subject: FOUO\\ JBA Motor Pool Request Form for CODEL Pelosi 

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Good morning AF Protocol, 

Please sec the attached transportation requests for one 42-PAX coach bus in 
support of CODEL Pelosi's departure (30 
Jul 2015) and return (6 Aug 2015). Please let me know if you require any 
other information on this. 

Thank you, 

v/r 

//SIGNED// 
~ITb_)(6_)~~~~~~~l usAF 
NCOIC Conoressional Operations, SAF/LL 
Comm: (b 6 DSN[@LJ 
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

GDSS#: l(b)(6) I 
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

Total Planned Jfours : 25 + 40 

25.67 $5243 

AIRCRAFT COMMANDERffiill:6) I/ CALL SIGN:! (b )(6) j; DK9429591211 I APA CS: 218579 I 25 
ON-BOARD CONTACT·;:.::.l@J:.=:(:::::6)=======-1 Ll-SAF~ I OFFICE:i(b)(6) 118B:j(b)(6) jl 

- ---~ 
Ubl.LG\ I 

201 Aircraft Commander ~(b)(6 } !120/as.20/@ang.afmil 
201 Flighl Attendam ~ .... (b~)==~6c=)=====-l.:....;; 201as.20Ja@ang.af mil 
201 Flying Crew Chief { (Ql(6) !I 201 as.20 ~fcc@ang.af mil 

20JAS J\IIJSSION OPS: DSN(b)(6) !;[1fil]; i(b)(6) 1/[lli]J; FAX.[iill6) = 
201ASSQOPS(SOCJDsiyi(b)(6 ) JA (b)(6) jl FA (b)(6) 
SOC CELL.~@)___J; DU['t_OWCER CELL: (b )(6) 
20JAS MOC: DSM(b)(6) J (b)(6) / FA (b)(6) / 24-HR CELL.l=(b=)(~6)~ ~ 
113 WG CMD POST: DS (b )(6) / (b )(6) / b 6 / 113.wg.cp@ang.af mil. 
NGB COMMAND POST: b @2 / IJWG CMDPOST! l(b)(6) I 
CVAM DUTY DAY ONLY: DS1\l(b)(6) JA(b)(6) IA~(b~)(~6l~~ 
11safpentago11.a.f-cv.mbx.a.f-cvam-special-air-missio11s@mail.mil 
CVAM AFTER HOURS: Joint Base Andrews Command Poslib.)""',...,..,,{fil,,.,.==-:J---, 
UAL: l-800-345-5658 I EXT 47 1 Comm 847-700-3347 I Fax 847-364-8//5 l samdispatch@1111ited.co111. 
TACC - ***SECURE LAUNCH ***l(b)(6) l 
A TO: DS*b )(6) I (secure) I Cu..0..LM-'---M-'---l-.JN- 'E-,~.filill;:_(b-)(-6 )-----~ 

eASA DnlyD>)'Tdp C"<>stU-Feb, 15.f, Printed at 7/29/2015 1:04:58 PM 
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RAVEN ~r n,< r r,n. l /h\/6\ 

RA VEN: (b )(6) 

RAVEN: 
RAVEN: 

PASSENGERS 

KADW/LJRA 

LIRA/LI RN 

LIRN/LIRA 

LlRA/LlML 

LIML/UKBB 

lJKBB/EGUL 

EGUL/KADW 

AIRPORTS 

I 

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

City: CAMP SPRINGS Stale: MD Co11n11y: USA 

Cily: ROME Stale: Counlly: ITA 

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
l(b)(6) ! USAF/US) 

~ losj Cocjel Be]urn 
i(b)(6)02, 20151:56:49 PM 

GM or Afternoon and I hope all is going well with the Codel thus far, 

Just wanted to give you a heads up as it relates to the Codel return to Andrews this Thursday. From my side, it will 
be done the same way as in the past. 

We will still have I agent assigned to the US Capitol Police Car to escort the bus from the Tarmac to the RHOB. 

We will also have one agent in a separate vehicle escort the luggage truck from the tarmac to the RHOB as well. 

We would request that both the Luggage Van and the bus report to the DY lounge (on the non-tarmac side ) 1.5 
hours before wheels down. We will have the vehicles swept at that time and will remain. 

!(b)(6) 
US Capitol Police Dignitary 
Protection Division. 
11 9 D. St NE 
Washington, DC 200015 

w)(6) !(ccl'.j 
(b)(6) 

Sent from my BlackBerry LO smartphone on the Verizon W ireless 40 LTE network. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

W£1N~ f{ER6) =1uSAE.AFDW~ 1us1; '"""I (b-,-,)(=6)----.iuSAE f~-------. 
USAF Pentagon SAf:LL List RSS:SAE·LLMQ Pistro List1(b)(6) J(b)(6) ~ USAF SAf:LL rus1 
EDS (Oystal Oty) Large Panel/Luggage Van CXJOa PELOSI 

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11 :59:55 AM 

l(b)(6) 

l called to verify there is a second dcsi~ocation near building 1206 which is on the same street as the DY 
lounge. The number to LRS is[{5}{6I if you would like further assistance.J(b)(6) J rm addi ng you to 
the e-mail as we spoke briefly about it on the phone. Please let me know if l can be of more assistance. 

Thank you. 

V/R 
I (b )(6) 0 I USAF 

NCOJC, Congressional Operations 
SAF/LL 
COMM: (b)(6) 
DSN:(b)(6) 

~;~~~Uli;~ Messagl ~~(b)(S) ~. -- J 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:12 AM 
To:J(b)(6) JUSAF AFDW (US);~l(b~)(~6)_--======-,IUSAF (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List:Wi.i/6) l:@,__(b_)_(6_) ____ ____,JUSAF 
SAF-LL (US) 

Subject: RE: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van 

Just wanted to check to sec if it would be possible for the AF to conduct K-9 sweep of the passenger bus and 
luggage van on the non-tarmac side of the DV Lounge? Tf not there, is there another designated location on 
Andrews. 

J(b)(6) 

Supervisory Special Agent 
United Stales Capitol Police 
Dignitary Protection Division 
(b)(6) (cell) 

fax 
(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From:J (b )(6) JUSAF AFDW (US) [lilllilld._(b_)(_6) _______ _,, 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 I 0:23 AM 
To: l(b)(6) IUSAF (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; !(b)(6) j;l<b)(6) f~ (6) ~ 

ITb)(6) lusAF SAF-LL (US) ,._ __ ~ ,_ ___ __, 

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Yan 
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!(b)(6 ) 

Made contact with EDS and the time change has been updated to 1640. Please let me know if you need anything 
else. 

Tbankyou. 

V/R 
[{E)(6) 

NCOIC, Conoressional Operations 
COMM: (b )(6) 
DSN: (b)(6) 

----- Original Message-----
From:J (b )(6) JUSAF AFDW (US) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 0 1:38 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To:~b)(6) ] USAF (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon s r-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List· (b)(6) 
[{iill6l <Hbl(6l ~; (b)(6l 
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van 

l(b)(6) 

<j~(b~)(6-c-) --~~; 
USAF SAF-LL (US) 

I Just called to foUow up with JBA on this and they arc tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any 
other questions. 

Thank you, 

V/R 
J(b)(6) j 
NCOIC, Congressional Operations 
COMM:J(b)(6) I 

-----Original Message-----
From: ~b)(6) ] USAF (US) 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 20 15 6:27 PM 
To:J(b)(6) !USAF AFDW (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List;!(b)(6) 

!(b)(6) i;l(b)(6) !USAF SAF-LL'-(U_S_) ___ _. 

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van 

J (b )(6) I et. al, 

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up 
time to 1640hrs. also based on needs to secure vehicles at JBA DV 
lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vehicle in place NLT 90 
rnins/1 .Shrs rior to our "wheels down." Again Supervising Special Agent for 
this detail (b )(6 ) has been included on this email should further 
justification be wwante . l have aJso included[(filf6) =1who will 
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
~!(b_)(6_)~~~~~~~! USAF 
Legislat ive Liaison NCO 
House of Re rescntati ves (RHOB 8 -322) 
(b)(6) 
B (b)(6) 

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public 
information protected by federal Jaw from disclosure and not intended for 
disclosure outside o ffic ial government channels. Do not disseminate this 
message without the approval of the originating office. If you received 
this message i.n error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete 
all copies of the message." 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

[<i}X6) ==i 

1a)(6) ~~FJS;°w (US) 
b )(6l Iv __ 1v __ 
USA.F Pentagon SA.E:LL List m~F-LLMO Pistro List; 1(b)(6) ~scp gov" ; :l(b)(6) 

!{b){6) IUSAFSAF-L1....1!~ 
EDS (Oystal aty) Large Panel/ Luggage Van 
Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:22:52 AM 

taluscp gov"! {b )(6) I 

Made contact with EDS and the time change has been updated lo 1640. Please I.et me know if you need anything 
else. 

Thank you. 

V/R 
1 (b )(6) 

NCOIC, .on11ressional Operations 
COMM: (b)(6 ) 

DSN: (b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From: I (b )(6) !USAF (US) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 20L5 9:49 AM 
To:l(b)(6) !USAF AFDW (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Disrro List: 'l(b)(6) J'; j(b)(6) 
i(b)(6) j USAF SAF-LL (US) ~'--'------' 

Subject: Re: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van 

l have JBA under control I need EDS Crystal City to be on same page. They are the ones you need lo call. 

I@®'! 
SAF/LLH 
OFC~~(Q~)(§_=6)-~I 

BB:l(b)(6) I 

----- Ori.ginal Message -----
From:l (b )(6) I USAF AFDW ( US) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 OJ :38 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To:l(b)(6) =1USAF (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List: (b)(6) 4(b)(6) I>: 
ITb)(6) 1~ 6) } ~(b_)(_6) ____ ~ USAF SAF-~LL_ (_U_S) ___ _. 

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van 

1 (b )(6) 

I Just called to follow up with JBA on this and they are tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any 
other questions. 

Thank you, 

V/R 
l(b)(6) 

NCOIC, Congressional Operations 
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COMM:~l(b-)(-S)-~ 

-----Original Message-----
From: [lli[6) :=]USAF (US) 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27 PM 
ToJ(b)(6) !USAF AFDW (US) 
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List;[T5X6) I; 

Llli.)@) l~ (b)(6) JuSAF SAF-LL'=(u-=scc-) ---~ 

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van 

[f§x6[] et al, 

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up 
time to l640hrs, also based on needs to secure vehicles at JBA DV 
lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vehicle in place NLT 90 
mins/1.Shrs ror to our "wheels down." Again Supervising Special Agent for 
this detaiU (b 6) J has been included on this email should further 
justification be warranted. I have also included ffiill6) !who will 
be the Agent escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds. Please 
"REPLY ALL" should any other information be distributed. 

Thanks in advance. 
//SIGNED// 

~j(b_)(_6) ______ ~ j USAF 
Legislative Liaison NCO 
House of Representati ves (RHOS 8 -322) 
(b)(6 
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
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From : l(b)(6) I av VS8E S8E·LL , usi 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Corporate HO Fairfax Qient Account tcorpfx@owt net} 
[(b)(6) USAfSAf·LL IUS}:~l(b:£.)(~6L) __ -1! ... VSAf........,SAf:...._.L-.L ..... 1u_s1 

FOUO\\ eTIX[_lli)_(§_)_I 
Date: 
Attachments: 

~~~~li~(~15 8:24:31 AM 

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) information which must be protected under the Freedom 
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) and/or the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. 552a). Unauthorized disclosure or 
misuse of this PERSONAL INFORMATION may .resull in disciplinary action. criminal and/or civil penalties. 
Further distribution is prohibited without the approval of the author of this message unless the recipient has a need 
to know in the performance of official duties. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
and delete all copies of this message. 

Omega 
Pis issue the attached this am and place on the CBA 
Thx 

~ 
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REQUEST AND AUTHORIZATION FOR TDY TRAVEL OF DOD PERSONNEL 1. DA TE OF REQUEST 

(Reference: Joint Travel Regulations (JTRJ, Chapter 3) (YYYYMMDD! 

(Read Privacy Act Statement on back before completing fo rm.) 20150713 

REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL TRAVEL 
2. NAME /last, First, Middle Initial) 3. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 4 . POSITION TITLE AND GRADE/RATING 

l(b)(6) I XXX-XXi (b)(6 I l(b)(6) I 

5. LOCATION OF PERMANENT DUTY STATION (PDS) 6 . ORGANIZATIONAL ELEMENT 7. DUTY PHONE NUMBER 

PENTAGON SAF/AQSL/NO /Include Area Code/ 

J(b)(6) I 
8. TYPE OF ORDERS 9. TOY PURPOSE /See JTR, Appendix Hi 10a. APPROX. NO. OF TDY OAYS b. PROCEED DA TE 

/Inc luding travel time) (YYYYMMDD) 
AA-ROUTINE TOY/TAD SITE VIS IT 

8 20150730 

11 . ITINERARY l!JVARIATION AUTHORIZED 

FROM : Washington,DC 
TO: NAPLES,ITA 
TO: ROME,ITA 
TO: MILAN,ITA 

. ~·· ·-· . ·---
12. TRANSPORTATION MODE 

a. COMMERCIAL b . GOVERNMENT c. LOCAL TRANSPORTATION 

RAIL AIR BUS SHIP AIR VEHICLE SHIP L:AH TAXI OTHER PR IV A TEL Y OWNED CONVEYANCE (Check one/ 
RENTAL 

RATE PER MILE: n ADVANTAGEOUS TO THE GOVERNMENT 

__j AS DETERMINED BY APPROPRIATE TRANSPORTATION OFFICER (Overseas Travel only/ LJ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AND PER DIEM IS 

CIC(FY l5): 445 15040G667 18Z LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTIVE COST OF 
COMMON CARRIER TRANSPORTATION AND 
PER DIEM AS DETERMINED A ND TRAVEL 
TIME AS LIMITED PER JTR 

13. I )( I a. PER DIEM AUTHORIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH JTR. " I b. OTHER RATE OF PER DIEM (Specify) 

14. ESTIMATED COST 15 . ADVANCE 

a. PER DIEM b. TRAVEL c. OTHER d. TOTAL AUTHORIZED 

$$2911.25 $ $0.00 $ $0.00 $ $2911.25 $ 

16 . REMARKS /Use this space for special requirements, leave, excess baggage, accommodations, registration fees, etc./ 
PERSTEMPO CODED (Mission Support TDY) VARIATIONS AUTHORIZED 

Traveler is non-exempt from the mandatory provisions of the TTRA. 

The T ravel and Transportation Reform Act of 1998' stipulates that the government-sponsored, contractor-issued travel card shall be 
used by all U.S. Government personnel (civilian and military) to pay for costs incident to official business travel unless specifically 
exempted by authority of the Administrator of General Services or the head of the agency. 

Government travel cardholders shall obtain cash, as authorized, through automated teller machines (ATM), rathe r than obtaining 
cash ad vances from a DoD disbursing officer. 

REMARKS continued on next page 

17. TRAVEL-REQUESTING OFFICIAL /Title and signature/ ~ LC1-JU>n.D..011JA.J DIRECTING OFFICIAL (Title and signature/ 

S 12 

AUTHORIZATION 

19. A880~T~~ C&;AT~iN 6671 AS A A 4 AA AAISA8ZAAQOGOQA04AAAAA40924AAA667 l ()()AAA92398FAAAAA $291 1.25 

20. AUTHORIZING/ORDER-ISSUING OFFICIAL /Title and signature/ 21 . DATE ISSUED /YYYYMMDDJ 

201507 13 
22. TRAVEL ORDER NUMBER 

lQllJO 

DD FORM 16 10, JAN 2001 PREV IOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. 
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AUTHORITY: 5 U.S .C. 5701, 5702, and E.O. 9397. 

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 
/5 U.S.C. 552a) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSEIS): Used for reviewing, approving, and accounting for official travel. 

ROUTINE USE(S): None. 

DISCLOSURE: Voluntary; however, failure to provide the requested information may delay or preclude timely authorization of your travel 
request .. 

16. REIMARKS (Continued/ (Use this space for special requirements, leave, excess baggage, accommodations, registr/ltion fees, etc./ 

REMARKS (Continued) 

Submission of travel claims shall be submitted within five (5) working days of return to or an-ival at the Permanent Duty Station 
(PDS). In the case of extended TDY!TAD (over 45 days), the traveler shall submit a c laim for each 30-day period. That claim 
must be submitted within five (5) days after each 30-day period. 

lf the trip itinerary is canceled or changed after tickets or transportation requests are issued lo the traveler, the traveler is liable 
for their value until all 1icket coupons have been used for official travel and/or all unused tickets or coupons are properly 
accounted for on the travel reimbursement voucher. 

The use of a Government-Contracted Commercial Travel Office (CTO) to arrange official travel is mandatory. If the contracted 
CTO is not used to make official travel arrangements, the traveler must provide a statement in detail as to exactly why the CTO 
is nol available or otherwise nol being used. 

DD FORM 1610 (BACK), JAN 2001 
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07/13/15 ACCOUNTING DETAI L 

Defens e Travel Sys t e m 

ACCOUNT I NG CLASS CODE 

M&IE-PD 

LODGI NG-PD 

15 SAF /LL 

IDoc No . WMNAPLESI~A073015_ A0 1 

l! (b)(6) 

TRIP 1 

$ 1142 . 25 

$ 1769 . 00 

$2911 . 25 
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From: 
To: 

i(b)(6) ~ Zi~ ~USl 
J(b)(6) Iv = L s : uSAF Pentagon Pf-:CV Mailbox Af·Q//J.M &lecial Air Missjons 

Subject: PW: 32855 Update 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Friday, .Ally 24, 2015 8:57: 19 AM 

32855.pdl 

The field in Rome will not be open at 0340L for your requested landing time in Rome. Recommend slipping 
departure from Andrews lo 1530L to make it work with operating hours. 

Please advise. 

Ir 

-----O=gjnal Message----­
From:~b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 7:22 AM 
juSAF I J3 WG (US) 

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Cc: 201.AS.MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL;j (b)(6) !USAF 113 WG (US) 
Subject: 32855 Update 

Good morning, 

Per the USADO ROME, LIRA operating hours: 0400Z-2IOOZ. NO services available 
until 06:00L. 

Need to delay departure on leg l 02+20. 

New depart time needs to be 15:30L out of KADW. 

Please Advise. 

Regards, 

//SIGNED// 

201AS - Mission Operations Center 
(b)(6) / DSN. (b)(6) 
Email: (b)(6) 
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~ 
Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855 

.. : \ ·:!: ,. , ... 

G1"01111d Aircraft 
1imc Leg Tail Ii From 

0+00 1 20201 KADW 

25+25 2 20201 LIRA 

5+30 3 20201 URN 

26+10 4 20201 LIRA 

43+45 5 20201 LIML 

41+40 6 20201 UKBB 

1+45 7 20201 EGUL 

Dept ZULU 

Date / 7ime 

30-Jul-15 19:30 

1-Aug-15 05:35 

1-Aug-1 5 II :55 

2-Aug-15 15:00 

4-Aug-15 12:00 

6-Aug-15 08:00 

6-Aug-15 13:00 

Dept Local 

Date/Time 

30-Jul-15 15:JO 

J-Aug-/5 07:35 

l-Aug-15 13:55 

1-Aug-15 17:00 

4-Aug-15 14:00 

6-Aug-15 1/:00 

6-AuJi-/5 14:00 

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $ 134,587.8 1 

Total Pax: Not yet dete1111ined 

PASSENGERS 

KADW/LJRA ACTIVE LEG 

LIRA/LIRN ACTIVE LEG 

URN/LIRA ACTIVE LEG 

LlRA/LlML ACTIVE LEG 

LIML/UKBB ACTIVE LEG 

UKBB/EGUL ACTIVE LEG 

EGUL/KADW ACTIVE LEG 

AIRPORTS 

KADW Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS 

LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO 

URN Airport: CAPODICHINO 

LIML Airport: LINATE 

UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL 

EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH 

EASA D111y Day Trip C()St 1.5,F'eb, I S. f-.. 

z To 

+4.0 LIRA 

-2.0 LIRN 

-2.0 URA 

-2.0 LJML 

-2.0 UK.BB 

-3.0 EGUL 

-1.0 KADW 

ETA ZULU 

Date/7ime 

31-Jul-15 04:10 

1-Aug-15 06:25 

I-Aug-15 12:50 

2-Aug-15 16:15 

4-Aug-15 14:20 

6-Aug-15 11:15 

6-Aug-15 21:25 

Cily: CAMP SPRINGS 

Cily: ROME 

City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) 

City: MlLAN 

City: KIEV 

City: LAKENHEATH 

Version #: 11 

Status: E!jED 
GOSS #: 

) 

Aircraji Type: C-40C 

ETA Local Dist Duty z ETE 
Date / Time (NM) Day 

31-Jul-15 06:lO -2.0 08+40 3,898 10+40 

J-A11g-JS 08:25 -2.0 00+50 94 2+50 

l -A11g-15 14:50 -2.0 00+55 94 9+15 

2-Aug-15 /8:15 -2.0 01 +15 262 3+15 

4-A11g-15 17:20 -3.0 02+20 9 14 4+20 

6-Aug-15 12:15 -1.0 03+15 1,135 5+15 

6-A11g-15 17:25 +4.0 08+25 3,188 15+25 

Total Planned I lours: 25 + 40 

25.67 $5243 

Slate: MD Co11n/ly: USA 

State: Co11ntry: ITA 

State: Coun11y: ITA 

State: Country: ITA 

State: Country: UKR 

State: Country: GBR 

Printed at 7/24/2015 8:56:52 AM 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CVAM, 

[(b )(6) Ju&>f SAf:LL(USl 
USAF Pentagon SAF-LL M-1ilbox SAE-I LMQ Workflow 
FVV: 32855 v8 and TR v6 
Monday, July 20, 2015 11 :56:07 Nii 

TR 0008- Pelosi 30 Jul-6 AuQ v6.docx 

Apologies, some typos in the last one. Please sec changes and advise. 

V/R, 
J(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From:J (b )(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Monda . Jul 20, 2015 10:40 AM 
To: (b)(6) USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Cc: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: RE: 32855 v8 and TR v6 

My apologies for one oversight... L) LJMC should be LIML aod 2) minor point 
that wheels up UKBB is L 100 (not 1000) which was a typo on tJ1e last TR. 

TR v6 is attached. 

//signed// 
l...,_(b_,_,)(__,6) ____ __.I USAFR 

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 

[[fil(6) =::J 
DS (b)(6) 
(b)(6) (F) 

-----Original Message----­
From:l (b )(6) !USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Sent Monday, July 20. 2015 10:32 AM 
To:J(b)(6) J USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Cc:J(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: RE: 32855 v8 

ThanksITb )(6 ! Looks good except that LIMC is sti ll in there vice LIML...I 
think our updates crossed in the mail. 

//signed// 

lifilTh.~---~ USAFR 
Air Poree Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 
i(b)(6) I 
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-----Origj_!lal Messa e-----
Frorn: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Monday. July 20, 2015 9:45 AM 

To: l(b)(6 ) jusAF SAF-LL (US) 
Subject: PW: 32855 

See attached. 

-----Original Message-----
Frorn: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44 AM 

To:J(b)(6) jUSAF SAP-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM 

Special Air Missions 
Subject: 32855 

Updated travel plan attached. 

;;~~~~~

5

J usAF SAF-LL (US) 

Sent: Friday, July l7, 2015 4:07 PM 

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CV AM Special Air Missions 
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi update 

CVAM, 

Airfie ld update and time change requests .... close to going final. 

VHt~ 
~ 

; ;~~~ft6~~~.essaQe----- lusAF SAP-LL (US) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM 

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow 

Cc:J(b}(6) JuSAF SAP-LL (US):j(b)(6) !USAF SAF-LL 
(US) ~-----~ 

Subject: CODEL Pelosi update 

MO-

Homing in on final wheels up/down times aft.er many calls and meetings today. 

Updated TR and itinerary is attached. We think the delegation roster is 
final at this point. 

Of note: 

- Change to airfield in Milan 

- Multiple wheels up/down time changes 
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- Delegation names added 

//signed// 

[(b)(6) [USAFR ~ ~ ------~ 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representati ves 
(b)(6) 

DSN (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Obtained by Judicial Watch

CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST 

Date: 20 Jul 2015 

Action Officer Name & Office:~l(b_)(_6) __ _ __] SAF/LLH 

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

1. 30 Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:00 PM 3:40 AM +1 day Milair 

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

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 11:00AM 12:15 AM M i lair 

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

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One): 
Senior Escort: (b)(6) -

Yes 

Bag: (b)(6) (b)(6) 
NCO: (b)(5) 1------~ 

Class A Funds Requested: $50,000 

Division Chief Coordination/Date: ~'(b_)(_6) __ ~~6 Jul 15 

Policy Advisor 

Chief of Staff 

Security Detail 

House Physician 
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From : 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

C-40. 

//signed// 

FVV: oooa Pelosi Approximate Dates 
Friday, .Alne 26, 2015 1:41 :01 FM 

~[Tiilli__,___,___,6)'------~!USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 
[{iill6) =1 (0) 
(bJ(6) (OS~) (0) 

(b)(6) (F) 

-----Original Message-----
From:[(Q)(fil __] USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Senl: Friday,June 26, 2015 1:41 PM 
To:flliill;) -=:J USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dales 

30 July-6 Aug. r was gonna send you a heads up yesterday but all I have at this point is elates, Italy (Rome, Milan, 
Assisi) and Kyiv, Ukraine. EUCOM mission brief/Ukraine update at Stuttgart enroute D.C. on 6 Aug. Hope to 
have a letter, TR and itinerary late next week. 

//signed// 
Llli516J ____ ~ I USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 
(b)(6) (0) 

b 6 - (DSN~ (0) 
(b)(6) (F) 

-----Original Message-----
From:! (b )(6) !USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 201 S 11 :09 AM 
To:!Sb)(6) ] USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Subject: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dates 

Do you have a WAG on this? 

V/R, 
i(b)(6) I USAF 
Chief, Operations Branch 
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM) 
Pentagon, Room 4B888 ~---~ 
DSN!(b)(6) l coMM ~!(b_)(6_) _~ 
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From : [(b )(6) !USAF SAf:LL rus1 
To: I (b )(6) I uSAF SAE-I L ruS\ :u.l (b~}[l:(6~}'....._ ___ __j;u=SA~E SAE~-·L_L _ru_s1 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

PW: cooa Pelosi Italy/Ukraine Trip Report 
Friday, August 07, 2015 9:01:15 AM 
CODEL Pelosi itinerary v16.docx 

Trip report for CODEL Pelosi. 

!(b)(6) 

Deputy Chief, Congressional Inquiry and Travel Division 
Air Force Legislative Liaison 

Room 48 Pentaoonr.:-:-=-:---. 
DSN (b)(6) Co1~m~l(b_)(_6_) -~ 

Please send new inquiries to: usaf.pentagon.saf-ll.mbx.saf-llmi-workflow@mail.mil. 

-----Original Message-----
From: I (b )(6) I USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 8:35 AM 
To: Bergeson, Thomas W Maj Gen USAF SAF-LL (US) 
Cc: Nolta Noel Christina Christy) SES USAF SAF-LL (US); Hill, Farris C (Carlos) Brig Gen U AF AF-LL 
(US)· (b)(6) USAF SAF-FM (US);l.<hl® !USAF SAF-LL rus · (b)(6) 

[iliillusAF SAP-LL US)· Q.)(6 USAF SAP-LL us · (b)(6) USAF 
SAP-LL (US) (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); 

(b)(6) USAF (US); USAF Pentagon SAP-LL List RSS-SAF-LL Div Chiefs-Deps Distro 

Subject: CODEL Pelosi Italy/Ukraine Trip Report 

Sir -

BL: CODEL Pelosi to Italy and Ukraine executed as planned with a CODEL 
focus on "Security" (national security, economic security, and food 
security). Key national security focused briefs and meetings included a 
dedicated trip to Naples to meet with, and get briefed by, NA VEUR, 6th 
Fleet, and Joint Forces Command. Also, CODEL members met with the President 
of Italy and the Speaker of the Italian House of Deputies. In Ukraine, 
members met with the Chairman of the National Security and Defense Council, 
the President, and the Prime Minister. Finally, on the way out of theater, 
the CODEL stopped at Lakenheath AB meeting with USAFE Commander, Gen Gorenc. 

Member interest at these meetings included the nature of American leadership 
during a time of shrinking resources in theater, the effects of 
sequestration on capacity and readiness, lethal and non-lethal aid to 
Ukraine, and F-35 fielding in Europe. The delegation included one HASC 
member, Rep Veasey (D-TX) with whom I and!(b)(6) !had several informal 
conversations. For follow-up, Rep Veasey is very interested in bei11g hosted 
in the Pentagon for a breakfast with you followed by a short tour and an 
F-35 briefing focused on the road to F-35A IOC and FOC. Also, Gen. Gorenc is 
very supportive of having two or three officers from USAFE participate in 
the LO Sep Air Force Alumni "Bleed Blue" event hosted by Gen Goldfein. 

EXECUTION: CODEL Pelosi traveled to Italy (Rome, Naples and Milan) and 
Kyiv, Ukraine 30 Jul - 6 Aug. Air Force escorts includec[b)(6) J 
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lead planner, andl(b)(6) l !(b)(6) !was also on the trip 
receiving training to perform as lead planner in upcoming CODELs. The CODEL 
executed the in-country agenda per the allachmenl above. 

DISC!SS!ON: Leader Pelosi opened all substantive meetings explaining that 
the key focus of her delegation was security to include bow economic and 
food security play into the traditional national security calculus. She 
often deferred to Rep Veasey for the first question given his position on 
the HASC. In meetings with Italian principals, questions and discussions 
focused on Italy's experience with the on-going migrant crisis as they 

continue to intercept at sea migrants leaving North Africa for Italy and 
then on lo Northern Europe. They aJso discussed the co111inuing economic 
stagnation in ftaly and the budgetary pressure it has put on the government. 

ln Naples the members had extensive briefs on US and NATO operations 
covering the southern flank and NA VEUR/6th Fleet involvement with the 
situation in Ukraine. After a welcome by ADM Ferguson, the CODEL received a 
tour of 6th Fleet's command center (akin to an AOC for the maritime forces) 
and an in-depth mission brief by the 6th Fleet Commander, V ADM Foggo. The 
CODEL then transitioned to the NATO Joint Forces Command Headquarter where 

members received a mission brief at their command center along with a 
demonstration of how the Admiral carries out command and control with his 
allied staff. As the briefing went on, the discussion became increasingly 
foc used on Ukraine, Russian provocation, and NATO/US reactions. Members 
continued to ask about the potential for US aid to Ukraine to include lethal 
aid. 

Engagements in Milan were focused around the 20L5 EXPO hosted by the city 
with a focus on food and food security. There were limited DoD equities. 

Finally, in Kyiv, members had substantive engagements with the members of 
the Rada (Ukraine legislature), the Mayor of Kyiv, the Chairman of the 

National Security and Defense Council, the Prime Minister, and President 
Poroshenko. In each meeting members were asked to continue and expand US 
assistance to Ukraine including the continuance and deepening of sanctions 
on Russia and lethal defensive aid to Ukrainian military forces. Members 
acknowledged Ukrainian needs and expressed the requirement of continued 
government reforms, most importantly that focused on anti-corruption. 

CONGRESSIONAL CONSIDERATIONS: Members were increasingly sympathetic to 
providing defensive aid to Ukraine to stabilize the reform government and 
enable its reforms. This drove much of their question and answer portion of 
Gen Gorcnc's briefing. He had recently met with the Ukrainian Air Chief and 
members asked for his impressions and thoughts of the situation there in 
addition lo his assessment of NATO's response. 

Sidebars with members were valuable. The highlights were those witlh Rep 
Veasey. He is interested in learning more about F-35, CV-22, and all things 
Sikorsky/HH-60 (due to L-M's recent acquisition of the company). Also, Rep 
Richmond (D-LA) may be .interested .in Air Force efforts regarding cyber 

security (he has that portfolio on Homeland Security). 
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Slanding by for queslions, 

V/r 
[l@_(_fil___] 

i(b)(6) !USAF 
~------~ 
Chief, Air Force Liaison 
U.S. House of Representatives 

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
l. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 
2. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) 
3. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) 
4. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME) 
5. Rep David Cicilline (D-Rl) 
6. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) 
7. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) 

Family 
8. Mr. Paul Pelosi 
9. Mr. Stanley Greenberg 
10. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond 

Staff 
11 . RADM Brian Monahan 
12. Ms. Wyndee Parker 
13. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters 
14. Ms. Bina Surgeon 
15. Ms. Evangeline George 
16. Ms. Patricia Ross 
17. Mr. Paul Fiffick 

Milltar.v_Esc 
18. (b)(6) 

19. (b)(6) 
20. (b)(6) 
21. (b)(6) 

ITINERARY 

USAF 
USAF 
USAP 

USAF 

**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION** 
CODEL Pelosi 

Italy and Ukraine 
30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 16: 30 July 2015 

Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives 
Appropriations Conunittee 
Energy & Commerce Committee 
Appropriations Committee 
Foreign Affairs 
Homeland Security 
Armed Services Committee 

Rep Nancy Pelosi 
Rep Rosa DeLauro 
Rep Cedric Richmond 

House Physician 
National Security Advisor, Office of the Democratic Leader 
Director of Protocol, Office of the Democratic Leader 
Executive Assistant to the Democratic Leader 
Deputy Communications Director, Ofc of the Democratic Leader 
Policy Advisor, Office of the Democratic Leader 
Dept of State Security Detail 

Lead Escort 
Lead Planner 
Asst Planner 
NCO 

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy) 
Attire: Travel casual 

Washington, DC: Partly cloudy early. Scattered thunderstorms developing in the cifternoon. High 94F. Winds 
SSW at 5 to JO mph. Chance of rain 60%. 
Rome: A mainly sunny sky. Hot. High 91 F. Winds Sat JO to 15 mph. Thursday Night: Clear skies. Low 73F. 
Winds SSE at 5 to JO mph. 

Note: Mr. Greenberg arrives on own at Westin Excelsior (6:00pm local) 

lOam-lpm 

1:30pm 

2 

Luggage call I Note: ensure toiletries and business attire are available in carry-on/suit bag 
- Location: RHOB B318 

Luggage van departs for Andrews 



Obtained by Judicial Watch

2:30pm 

3:30pm 

**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION** 
CODEL Pelosi 

Italy and Ukraine 
30 July-6 August 2015 
Version 16: 30 July 2015 

CODEL departs Horseshoe 
- Transportation: Suburban and coach bus 

Depart Washington, DC (Andrews AFB I KADW) for Rome 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 8+40 I Dinner and Breakfast sen1ed I Set watches 
ahead 6 hours 

Friday, 31 July (Rome) 
Attire: Business 

Rome: Mainly sunny. High 93F. ESE winds sh(fiing to SW at JO to 15 mph. Friday Night: Clear. Low 72F. Winds 
light and variable. 

6:10am 

6:20am 

7:00am 

8:35am 

8:45am 

9:00am 

9:15am 

9:55am 

3 

Arrive Rome (Ciampino Military Airport I LIRA) 
- Met by Amanda Pilz (Control Officer) and Jim Holtsnider (GSO) 

Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan, Two 19-pax minibuses, 1 luggage van (police escort) 
-I (b )(6) lfotlow in luggage van ( + 45mins) 

Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to rooms I Mr. Greenberg joins the delegation 
- Per diem and room keys distributed in Lobby (Amanda) 

Executive Time 
- Change to business attire I large luggage in Control Room, available for delive,y as requested 

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney I 7:00 - 10:30am 
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate 

Members/Staff meet in Control Room (Room 251) 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff Option: Remain at Hotel or proceed to Embassy for tour 

Delegation departs Westin for US Embassy 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Meet and greet with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment 
- Location: Saturn Room (2nd floor) I Coff-ee service provided 

Country team briefing (Classified) 
- Location: Red Room (2nd floor) 
- Attendees: Ambassador John Phillips, Ambassador Lane, DCM Kathleen A. Doherty 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff Option: Embassy tour 
- Location: US Embassy, Saturn Room (2nd floor) 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff at Hotel meet in Control Room, move to US Embassy 
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10:15am 

10:30am 

11:30am 

11:50am 

12:00pm 

1:15pm 

1:30pm 

**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION** 
CODEL Pelosi 

Italy and Ukraine 
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- Transportation: On foot ( 5 minutes) 
- Escorted by Emba5sy staf]'tofacilitate entry, and!~(b_)_(6_) __ ~ 

Delegation departs Embassy for meeting with President Sergio Mattarella 
- Tra11.1portation: Sedan.+ 1'wo 19-pax minibuses 

Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Quirinale 
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips 

Delegation departs for Vatican 
- Transportation: Sedan.+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Vatican 
- Met by: Ms. Antoinette Hurtado (Public Affairs, US Embassy to Holy See) 

Vatican Museum and Sistine Chapel tour 

Delegation departs for Lunch 
- Transportation: Sedan.+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

No-Host Lunch 
- Location: ParmAroma I meals pre-ordered I credit payment 
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips and Mrs. Linda Douglass 

2:40pm Delegation departs for meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini 
- Transportation: Sedan. + Two 19-pax minibuses 
- On arrival, only Members bypass security scanners 

3:00pm Meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Camera dei Deputati I coffee service provided 
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips TBD 

(20 minutes) Pull-aside with Speaker Boldrini and Leader Pelosi (includes Mr. Pelosi) 
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips 
- Post-meeting transportation: Sedan. + One 19-pax minibus 

4:00pm Main Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation.: One 19-pax minibus 

4:20pm Executive Time 

5:35pm 

5:45pm 

4 

- Remain in business attire for reception. and dinner 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251) 

Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Reception 
- Transportation.: Sedan + Two 19-pa.x minibuses 
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6:00pm 

7:15pm 

7:30pm 

9:00pm 

9:30pm 

RON Rome 
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Reception co-hosted Ambassador John Phillips and US Ambassador to the UN Agencies 
in Rome David Lane (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Villa Taverna 
-Attendees: Ms. Linda Douglass (Amb Phillips' wife), 50-60 Italian parliamentarians/think-
tank/business leaders/senior UN contacts 

Delegation departs Reception for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation only Dinner 
- Location: Tullio I meals pre-ordered I credit payment 

Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior 

Saturday, 1 August (Rome and Naples) 
Attire: Business Casual; comfortable shoes for walking tlrroughout the day. 

Rome: Except/or a few afternoon clouds, mainly sunny. High 94F. ESE winds shifting to SW at JO to 15 mph. 
Saturday Night: Mostly cloudy skies early, then partly cloudy after midnight. Low 73F. Winds SW at 5 to 10 mph. 
Naples: Generally sunny despite a few aftemoon. clouds. High 94F. Winds SSE at 10 to 15 mph. 

7:30am 

7:40am 

8:20am 

8:35am 

9:25am 

5 

Option: Breakfast on Aircraft I Breakfast in Restaurant Doney (7:00-11:00am) 
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251) 

Delegation departs Hotel for Airport 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 19-pax minibuses I 8-pax van available TBD 

Delegation arrives Ciampi no Airport (LIRA) 

Delegation departs Rome for Naples (Capodichino Airport I LIRN) 
- Transportation: Mil Air I Flight time 0+50 I Bag breakfast served 

Delegation arrives Naples, proceeds to NAVEUR HQ 
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9:40am 

9:50am 

10:35am 

11:05am 

11:10am 

12:00pm 

12:45pm 
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- Met by: ADM Fer~uson.lNA EUR CC), VADM Foggo (61
h Fleet CC), RDML Nowell (NA VEUR 

Chief <l Sta.ff) and (b)(6) Mr. Gaspar Guvnan (Control Officer) 
- Planeside security briefing from RSO 
- Transportation: Sedan+ two 15-pax vans 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff depart I Group rejoins Members at lunch 
- Transportation: 15- ax van then taxis 
-Accompanied by: (b)(6) and Mr. Gaspar Guzman (Control Officer) 

Fleet Command Center tour (Classified) 
-Attendees: VADM Foggo, RDML Nowell 

NA VEUR Command briefing & BAL TOPS/SEA BREEZE exercise discussions (Classified) 
- Location: N3 Conference Room 
-Attendees: VADM Foggo, RDML Nowell 

Delegation departs NA VEUR HQ for JFC HQ 
- Transportation: Bus (police escort) 
- Escorted by: RDML Nowell 

Delegation arrives JFC HQ 
- Met by: Lt Gen. di Marco (JFC Chief of Staff) 
- Photo at entl)': Members, ADM Ferguson (NAVEUR and JFC CC). Lt.Gen. di Marco (Chief of 
Staff), MGen Berger (DCOS Ops) 

JFC Command and Joint Operations Center briefing (Classified) 
- Location: JOC Bridge 
- Attendees: Lt Gen di M arco,l(b)(6) i(De 'Ju Director of the JOCJ,[(b)(6) 
( J 3/5 Section Head. Operational Specialist Section), (b )(6) (Dir of Staff. ~Et-,.,--o-pe_a_n_~ 
Command Element) 

Delegation departs JFC HQ for Lunch 
- Transportation: Sedan+ Two 15-pa.x vans (police escort) 

Working lunch: Consulate Naples discussion 
- Location: La Bersagliera I pre-ordered ,neals, family@1le I credit 
- Attendees: NCG Deborah Guido, RDML Nowell and (b)(6) J 

----------------------- I 11dene11de 11t M ove,nent -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
11: 00am l(b)(6) ]departs Westin for FCO 

12:50pm 

2:00pm 

6 

- Met by: j(b)(6) I (Cell:._[{5w_)(_6) ____ __., 

Rep Cicilline arrives FCO on Alitalia 61~ proceeds to Westin 
- Met b y: Expedito,j(b)(6) l(CelJ:!(b)(6) ~ and ~ 6) _ ] (Cell: 

l(b)(6) p I Per diem signed.for/distributed by [(b)( [at hotel 

Delegation departs Lunch for Capodichino Airport (LIRN) 
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2:25pm 

2:40pm 

3:30pm 

3:40pm 

4:20pm 

7:10pm 

7:15pm 

7:30pm 

9:00pm 

9:30pm 

RON Rome 
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- Transportation: Two 15-pa.x vans (police escort) 

Delegation arrives Capodichino Airport 

Delegation departs Naples for Rome (Ciampino Airport I LIRA) 
- Transportation: Mil Air I Flight time 0+50 I Snack served 

Delegation arrives Rome 
- Met by:!(b)(6) !(cel!J{b'IB~(b-)(6_) ____ ~ 

Delegation departs Airport for Westin 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Westin 

Executive Time 
- Remain in business casual 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251) 

Delegation departs Westin for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan.+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation only Dinner 
- Location.: Ristorante Vecchia Roma I meals pre-ordered, appetizers family style, meals plated I 
credit payment 

Delegation departs Dinner for Westin Excelsior 
- Transportation.: Sedan+ Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Westin 

Sunday, 2 August (Rome and Milan) 
Attire: Moming - Business. For Mass, knee length skirts/dresses and covered shoulders for women; for Angelus 
(outside), hat or umbrella and sunscreen recommended 
Afternoon/Evening - Business Casual for afternoon in Rome and travel to Milan 

Rome: Sunshine along with some cloudy inten1als. High 93F. Winds SSW at 5 to JO mph. Sunday Night: A mostly 
clear sky. Low 73F. Winds NNW at 5 to 10 mph. 
Milan: Mostly sunny skies. High 87F. Winds NW at 5 to JO mph. Sunday Night: A f ew clouds. Low near 65F. 
Winds light and variable. 

7 

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney 17:00 -11:00am 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in. room rate 
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-------------- I nde pendent M ove,ne ,it --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
6:00am Staff advance to Milan departs Hotel 

- Transportation: Sedan I re ?a , credit 

8:00am 

9:10am 

- Ms. Wolters, Ms. Ross, (b)(6) 
~----~ 

Staff departs Rome 
- Transportation: Com Air I Alitalia Societa Aerea Italiana Flt 2016 

Staff arrives Milan (Linate Airport I LIML), proceeds to Hotel 
- Tramportation: Consulate ;..cva='~i ------~ 
- Met by.j(b)(6) !{cell. (b)(6) andl(b)(6) kceu.- j(b)(6) 

~ ) **meet iust outside security_** ~. -----~ 
~ Met b~ (b)(6) !at Hotel (Cell:[[6}T6) =1J 

TBD Staff arrives Savoia Hotel 

7:45am 
-8:45am 

8:50am 

9:00am 

9:15am 

10:30am 

11:30am 

12:00pm 

12:20pm 

12:30pm 

12:45pm 

8 

Luggage call 
- You must be out of your room by 11:00am. Ensure a change of business casual attire is 
available in Control Room, which is available until our afternoon departure. 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251) 

Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Vatican 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 
- Accompanied by.1 (b )(6) !( Public A.ffairs, US Embassy to Holy See) 

Delegation arrives Vatican 
- Note: time to visit shops 

Mass (reserved seating) 
- Attendees: Ambassador Hackett and TBD Mrs. Hackett 

Delegation moves to St Peter's Square for Angelus 
- Transportation: Two 19-pax minibuses 

Angelus 
- Note: You will be standing in. St Peter's Square; a hat or umbrella and sunscreen are 
recommended. 

Delegation moves to vehicles 
- Transportation: On.foot (5 minutes) 

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

4:45pm 

5:00pm 

6:10pm 

6:15pm 

7:00pm 

7:15pm 

7:30pm 

9:00pm 

9:30pm 

RON Milan 
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- Control room available to change clothes to business casual 

Executive time and Lunch on own 
I) Colline Emiliane: Family-owned trattoria-style I specializing in prosciutto and cured meats, 
tagliatelle alla Bolognese, and tortellini 110 min walk 
2) ll Fellini: Small, elegant bistro-style I seafood and traditional Roman meat/vegetable dishes I 
JO min walk 
3) Sapori d 'lschia: Small,family-style I classic Roman and traditional Neapolitan dishes 110 min 
walk 
4) Pierluigi I seafood and traditional Roman meat dishes 110 min car ride 
4) Westin 'Excelsior Restaurant Doney 

~~ _)(_6) ___ =1~departs for Airport with luggage 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251) 

Delegation departs for Ciampino Airport (LIRA) 
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses 

Delegation arrives Airport 

Delegation departs Rome for Milan (Linate Airport (mil ramp) I LIML) 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time I+ JO I Snackse111ed 

Delegation arrives Milan 
- Met by: Ambassador Philip Reeker (Consul General), Chris .Jester (Control Officer), Chris 
Dumm (GSO) 

Delegation departs Airport to view Last Supper 
- Transportation to hotel: Sedan. and bus 

Members/Spouses/Staff (15 total) view Leonardo da Vinci's Last Supper 
- Other Staff/mil escorts wait outside 

Delegation departs for Dinner 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

No-Host Dinner (TBD limited seating) 
- Location: Brunellol ,neals pre-ordered, family sty le I credit payment 
- Attendees: Consul General Ambassador Reeker 

Delegation departs Dinner for Savoia Hotel 

Delegation arrives Savoia Hotel 
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Monday, 3 August (Milan) 
Attire: Business Allire; comfortable shoes for a signiji.cant amount of walking. For women, slacks or pencil skirts 
are recommended; one of the Pavilions has mirrors on all sides and the floor. Note: You will have the 
opportunity to change before the dinner (Business Attire) 

Milau: Generally sunny. High around 90F. Winds light and variable. Monday Night: Partly cloudy. Low 67F. 
Winds light and variable. 

8:35am 

8:45am 

8:55am 

9:00am 

9:30am 

10:00am 

10:10am 

11:00am 

ll:.20am 

12:00pm 

12:30pm 

10 

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant 16:30 - 11:00am 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 216) 

Delegation departs Hotel Savoia for Consulate 
- Transportation: Minivan and bus 

Meet and greet/photo with US Marine Corps Detachment (includes Spouses) 
- Location.: Consolate lobby 

Consulate briefing (Unclassified) (includes Spouses) 
- Location: US pavilion. c01~feren.ce room ( 51

1, floor) 
- Attendees: Ambassador Reeker 

Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO 
- Transportation.: Minivan and bus 

Arrive EXPO grounds, move to Italian Pavilion 
- Enter l:.,J(PO on foot (2 minutes) I Minibus, van, golf carts available throughout the day 

Meeting at Italian Pavilion, short tour led by Amb. (Ret.) Ignazio di Pace, representing 
Italian Pavilion Commission Diana Bracco (includes Spouses) 
- Met by: Giuseppe Sala (EXPO CEO); Bruno Pasquino (EXPO Commissioner), Diana Bracco 
( Italian Pavilion Commission.er) 
- Note: Time included here to visit gift shop 

Move to USA Pavilion 
- Transportation: Drive or walk ( on foot, 10 mins)I golf carts available 

Tour USA Pavilion (USAP) led by Ambassador Doug Hickey (Commissioner General) and 
Student Ambassadors (includes Spouses) 
- Location.: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance 
- Note: photo spray at top, press throughout 

Press engagement at USAP 
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance 

Informal lunch at USAP (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Terrace Boardroom I Buffet s1yle. catered by Food Truck Nation I Payment TBD 
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1:30pm 

1:45pm 

2:00pm 

2:30pm 

4:00pm 

4:30pm 

6:40pm 

6:50pm 

7:00pm 

7:25pm 

7:30pm 
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- Attendees: Ambassador Doug Hickey, Ambassador Reeke1~ Dep Comm Gen Elia 
Te/Lo 
- Note: Time included here to visit gift shop and walk the rooftop of the Pavilion 

Interaction with Student Ambassadors (includes Spouses) 
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance 

Delegation moves to Pavilion Zero 
- Transportation: Bus (15 minutes) I on.foot (25 mins) 

Tour of Pavilion Zero (UN food security theme) (includes Spouses) 
- Led by: EXPO official Bruno Pasquino 

Members walk to Sudanese pavilion entrance I Delegation can break into groups to tour 
other pavilions 
- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes) 

Pavilion options: 
- Angola Pavilion (air-conditioned) 
- Brazil (not completely air-conditioned/ requires walking across a giant net) 
- Save the Children (not air conditioned; highly reconunended) 
- South Korea (air-conditioned) 
- Belgium (partially air-conditioned) 
- Rice, Coffee, and Cocoa/Chocolate Cluster (estimated 7-8 minute walk from the Angola Pavilion). These 
clusters are smaller non-self-built pavilions focused on certain crops: 

Rice (Siena Leone, Bangladesh, Laos, Myanmar, Cambodia) 
Cocoa (Ghana, Gabon, Cuba, Cameroon, Cote D' Ivoire, Sao Tome and Principe) 
Coffee (Ethiopia, Burundi, Yemen, Dominican Republic, El Salvador, Guatemala, Kenya, 
Rwanda, Uganda, Timor-Lest) 

Delegation departs EXPO for Savoia Hotel 
- Transportation: Minivan and bus 

Executive Time 
- Remain in business attire 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 216) 

Delegation departs Hotel for Aperitivo 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus I Taxi available ( approx. 15 euro) 

Aperitivo hosted by Ms. Letizia Moratti (former Mayor of Milan) (includes Spouses) 

Delegation departs for Aperitivo and Dinner at James Beard American Restaurant 
- Transportation: Bus ( 15 minutes) I On foot ( 10 minutes) 

Delegation arrives for Aperitivo with Partners and Supporters of USAP (includes Spouses) 
- Attendees: Ambassador Philip Reeker and Ambassador Doug Hickey 
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Dinner with Partners and Supporters of USAP {includes Spouses) 
- Meal prepared by House Chef 

Depart Dinner for Savoia Hotel 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Arrive Savoia Hotel 

Tuesday, 4 Aug (Milan and Kyiv) 
Attire: Business Casual; comfortable shoes /or some walking and climbing stairs 

Milan: Plentiful sunshine. High 93F. Winds SE at 5 to 10 mph. Tuesday Night: A few clouds from time to time. 
Low 69F. Winds light and variable. 

Kyiv: A few clouds early, otherwise mostly sunny . High 84F. Winds NE at 5 to 10 mph. Tuesday Night: Clear 
skies. Low 59F. Winds NE at 5 to 10 mph. 

7:45am 
-8:45am 

8:50am 

9:00am 

9:15am 

10:30am 

10:50am 

11:00am 

12:10pm 

12:45pm 

12 

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant 16:30-11:00am 
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate 

Luggage call and Reverse Accommodation in Control Room (Room TBD) 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 216) 

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Duomo (includes Spouses) 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Tour of Duomo and visit to roof terraces 
- Led by: TBD 

Delegation departs for Prada Foundation 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Delegation arrives Prada Foundation 
-Met by: TBD 

Tour Prada Foundation 

Delegation departs for Linate Airport 
- Transportation: Sedan and bus 

Delegation arrives Airport 
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Delegation departs Milan (Linate Airport I LIML) for Kyiv (Boryspil lnt'I Airport I UKBB) 
- Transportation: Milita,y Air I Flight Time 2+251 Lunch sen,ed I Set watches forward 1 hour 
- Kyiv security briefing provided by Paul Fiffick on aircraft 

Arrive Kyiv 
- Met by NDCM George Kent, James Hallock (Control Officer), Joel Sandefur (Spouse Control 
Officer), I Expeditor TBD 

Delegation departs Airport for US Embassy 
- Transportation: Suburban + one 25-pax bus I Per diem issued enroute 

Spouses and Non-cleared staff depart for Intercontinental Hotel 
- Transportation: 25-pax bus 

Spouses and Non-cleared staff arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room (Room 612) 
- Staff per diem and room keys distributed 

Meet and greet/photo with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment and California 
Highway Patrol 
- Location: Kennedy Center 

Country team briefing (Classified) 
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (Charge d'Affaires), George Kent (NDCM) 

Delegation departs Embassy for Dinner 
- Transportation: Suburban + one 25-pax bus 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff depart Hotel for Dinner 
- Transportation: 25-pax bus 

No-Host Dinner (includes Spouses) 
- Location: 0 'Panas I meals pre-ordered, family style I cash payment 
- Attendees: George Kent (A/DCM) 

Delegation departs Dinner for lnterContinental Hotel 
- Transportation: Suburban+ Two 25-pax buses 

Delegation arrives Intercontinental Hotel 

Wednesday, 5 August (Kyiv, Ukraine) 
Attire: Business for the day. Business casual for dinner. 

Kyiv: Mainly sunny. High 84F. Winds NNE at 5 to 10 mph. Wednesday Night: Clear skies. Low 58F. Winds NE at 
5 to 10mph. 

13 
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**Note: Rep DeLauro and Mr. Greenberg's anniversary (1978)** 

7:50am 

8:00am 

9:00am 

9:45am 

10:00am 

10:45am 

11:15am 

12:15pm 

12:45pm 

1:45pm 

14 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 612) 

Breakfast Meeting with Civil Society NGOs (includes Spouses) 
- Location: lnterContinental, Maidan Hall TBD I Buffet breakfast ( credit payment.for spouses) 
-Attendees: Andriy Shevchenko (USA!D RADA Chief of Party), Daria Kaleniuk (Anti-Corruption 
Action Center), Oksana Nechporoenko (Reanimation Package of Reforms), Oleg Rybachuk 
(CenterUA), Taras Shevchenko (Reanimation Package of Reforms), Dan Ryan and Victoria 
Marclzenko (USAID), Inte,preter provided (whisper translation) 

Meeting with Am Cham board members (includes Spouses) 
-Location: lnterContinental Hotel, Room TBD I coffee service TBD 
- Attendees: Andy Hunder (AmCham Ukraine President), Martin Schumacher (METRO Cash & 
Carry Ukraine), Graham Tiley (Shell), Martin Schuldt (Cargill), Steven Fisher (Citibank), Jean.­
Paul Scheuer (Sanofi-Aventis), Grzegorz Chmierlarski (McDonald's), Penko Dinev (IBM) 

Break 

Meeting with Rada Reformer MPs (includes Spouses) 
-Location: lnterContinental Hotel, Maidan Hall TBD 
- Attendees: 5-6 MPs TBC (Hanna Hopko, Mustafa Nayyem, Olena Shknan, Olena Babak, Viktor 
Halasiuk, Natalia Katser-Bochkovska), Interpreter provided (whisper translation) 

Delegation departs for meeting with Chairman Oleksandr Turchynov, National Security 
and Defense Council (NSDC) 
-Transportation: Suburban+ One 25-pax bus 

Spouse Option: TBD St Andrew's 
-Transportation: One 25-pax bus 

NSDC meeting 
- Location: TBD 
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA) or George Kent (A/DCM) TBD, lnte1preter provided 

Delegation departs for Working Lunch 
-Transportation: Suburban + One 25-pax bus 

Working Lunch with Mayor Vitaliy Klitschko (includes Spouses) 
- Location: San Paolo Restaurant, private room I meals pre-ordered I cash 
- Attendees: Bohdan Balasynovych (City Administrator/or lnt'l Relations), TBD Bruce Donahue 
(CdA) or George Kent (A/DCM) 

Delegation departs for Rada Speaker meeting 
-Transportation: Suburban+ One 25-pax bus 
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Spouse Option: TBD 
-Transportation: One 25-pax bus 

Meeting with TBD Rada Deputy Speaker 
- Location: Hrushevskoho 5 
- Attendees: TBD Bruce Donahue (Cc/A) or George Kent (A/DCM), lnte17Jreter provided 

Delegation departs for Maidan Square 

Maidan tour, flower laying, and press availability (includes Spouses) 
- Tour led by youth exchange group I Note: Open to the press 

Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk 
-Transportation: Suburban. + Two 25-pa.x buses 

Spouse Option: TBD Andreevsky Descent and Golden Gate 
-Transportation: One 25-pax bus 

Meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk 
- Location: Hrushevskoho 12/2 
-Allendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA) 

Delegation departs for meeting with President Petro Poroshenko 
-Transportation: Suburban+ Two 25-pax buses 

Meeting with President Petro Poroshenko 
- Location: Bankova Street 11 
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA) 

Delegation departs for St. Sophia Cathedral 
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pa.x buses 

Tour of St. Sophia's Cathedral (includes Spouses) 

Delegation departs for Hotel 
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pa.x buses 

Executive time I TBD Vendors available in Control room 
- Change to business casual 

Delegation departs for Dinner 
- Transportation: Suburban. + Two 25-pax buses 

Delegation only Dinner 
- Location: Shoti I meals pre-ordered, family style I cash payment 

Delegation departs for Intercontinental Hotel 
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- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses 

Delegation arrives Hotel 

Thursday, 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC) 
Attire: Travel Casual 

Kyiv: Sunny skies. High near 85F. Winds NE at 5 to 10 mph. 
Lakenheath, England: A few clouds from time to time. High 76F. Winds SW at 5 to JO mph. Thursday Night: 
Partly cloudy during the evening. A few showe,:r developing later during the night. Low around 55F. Winds SW at 
5 to 10 mph. Chance of rain 30%. 
Washington, DC: Mostly sunny skies during the morning hours will give way to occasional showers in the 
afternoon.. High near 90F. Winds WNW at 5 to JO mph. Chance of rain 40%. 11zursday Night: Partly to mostly 
cloudy skies with scattered thunderstorms before midnight. Low 69F. Winds light and variable. Chance of rain 
40%. 

7:00am 
-8:00am 

7:50am 

8:00am 

8:30am 

9:30am 

10:15am 

10:30am 

11:45pm 

12:00pm 

16 

Luggage call and reverse accommodation 

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 612) 

Agriculture meeting 
- Location.: lnterContinental, Maidan. Hall TBD I coffee sen1ice provided 

lnt'I NGO breakfast roundtable on Ukrainian Politics and Elections (includes Spouses) 
- Location.: lnterContinental, Maidan Hall 1'BD I Buffet style breakfast ( + creditfor spouses) 
-Altendees: Dcwid Ennis (IFES); TBC - Mary O'Hagan (ND!) and Michael Druckman ([RI) 

Delegation departs Hotel for Boryspil Airport 
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses 

Delegation arrives Airport 

Depart Kyiv (Boryspil Airport I UKBB) for RAF Lakenheath, England (EGUL) 
- Transportation: Military Air I Flight Time 3+15 I Lunch provided I Set watches back 2 hours 

Arrive RA~~ Lakenheath and proceed to 48u1 Wing HQ 
- Met by: Gen · ' , , ) andl(b)(6) l (b)(6) 4/l' Fighter 

...,,......""'· ._C.Cl mu. (b)(6) (b)(6) USAFE Command Chief), (b)(6) 
(b)(6) (4Ef' FWCommand Chief) and~(b_)(_6_) _ ~ 
- Tramportation: 44-pax surrey 

Coffee reception with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses) 
- Location: Wing HQ Conference room 
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Mission briefing/Operations update - Ukraine focus (Classified) 
- Location: Wing HQ Conference room 
-Attendees: Gen Frank Gorenc (COMUSAFE), [I5R6) =1 (48" Wg/CC) 

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff briefing (Unclassified) 
- Location: Small Win Con erence Room 
- Hosted by: (b)(6) fI!ill:6) l._(b_)(_6) ___ __, 

Delegation departs for Aircraft 
- Transportation: 44 pax surrey 

Depart RAF Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW) 
- Transportation: Militcuy Air I Flight Time 8+25 I Dinner and Snack provided I Set watches 
back 5 hours 

Delegation arrives Andrews AFB 

Delegation departs for Rayburn Horseshoe 
- Transportation: Suburban and coach bus 

Delegation at'rives Rayburn Horseshoe 

MISSION COMPLETE 

Meals & Incidentals Per Diem: Romc - $132/day I Milan - $199/day I Kyiv - $131/day 

Rome: Westin Excelsior I Via Veneto 125 Rome, 001871 Ol l -39-06-47081 
http://www.wcstinromc.com/ 
Breakfast included: 0700-1030/1100 I WiFi included I Room Service 24 hours I Gym 24 hours; Pool & Spa 0900-2100 

Milan: Savoia I Piazza della Rcpublica 17 20124 Milan IT I 011-39-02-6230-1 
http://www.dorchestercollection.com/en/milan/hotel-principe-di-savoia/milan-i.taly 
Breakfast included: 0630-1100 I WiFi included I Room Service 24 hours I Gym & Pool 0530-2230 

Kyiv: The JnterContinental 12A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 01001 1 Oll-380-44-219-1919 
http://www.intercontinental-K yiv.com/default-en.ht.ml 
Breakfast included: 0630-1030 I WiFi Included I Room Svc NOT recommended I Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa 
0900-2100 

Escort infomiation: 

17 
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From : l(b)(6) I USAF SAE: LL 'US) 
To: USAF Pentagon St\f-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow 

I (b )(6) I uw SAf: LL r US);~[ (b:!..)(~6!_) ___ ___J><I U..._SAF ......... SAf:..__LL .. ( U.._S) Cc: 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: Codel Pelosi update 
Thursday, July 23, 2015 11 :34:21 AM 

2349 001 pdf 

Updated authorization letter attached. This should be final! 

//signed// 

!=(b=)(=6)~----~l USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 

US House of Representatives 
i(b)(6) I 

-----Original Message-----
From: Robinson, Janice [maj !to· fanjce Robjnson@majJ house govJ 
Sent: Thursda . J.!:!.\Y 23, 2015 11:02 AM 

To:[{b}f6) =i USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Subject: Code! Pelosi update 

From: canonHC4@mail.house.gov [rnaj jto-canonHC4@maj1 house gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 201 S 11:05 AM 

To: Robinson, Janice 
Subject: Attached Image 
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JOHN A. HOEHNF R 
0 1, 1• 1 

~.1 ·1 I\~ I I ~ 

<lCongrr£H1 of tbr IDnctrb ~tatrf5 
1.!'Jo1rnr of :ti\rprrs-rntl'lti\.Jrs 

July 22, 2015 

The I lonorabk Ashton B, Carter 
Secretary 
U.S. Department of Defense 
Washington, DC 20301 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

This is in ltlrthcr reference to rny lctkr ol'July 14. 2015, regarding Codi!! Pelos.i to Italy and Ukraine during the 
approximate period of July 30- August 6. 2015. The rcvbcd list of mnhorized travelers is us lol lo11 s: 

The Honorable Nancy Pdosi (D-C/\). lkmocratic Leader. and \!Ir. Paul Pelosi 
The Honorable Jim Senscnhrcnner (R-Wl) 
The Honorable Marcy Kaptur (D-OJ I) 
The Honornh!i.: RoSil DeLaur\i (D-CT) and Mr. S1an lcy Grccnhcrg 
The J lonorablc Anna Eshoo (IJ-C/\) 
The I lonon1blc Marcia Fudge (D-011) 
The Honorable Chellie Pingree (D-ME) 
·1 he I lonornblc Cedric Richmond (D-1,/\) and Mrs. ltnqucl Richmond 
Tile Honorable Donald Payne (D-NJ) and Mrs. llcatricc l'aynt! 
The J lonorablc Ma1·c Veasey (D-TX) 

·111c Honorable Brian Monahan. /\ttcnding Physician 
Ms. Wyndee Parker, Policy Advisor to the Democratic Leader 
Mr. Bart Forsythe, Chic('of'St.iff to Congn:ssnrnn Sensenhre,mel' 
Ms. Kate Knudson, Director of' Protocol and Events for tbc Democratic I .cadcr 
Ms. Evangeline George, Deputy Communications Director. Dcmocrntic Leader 
Ms. Patriciu Ross, Policy Advisor to the Democratic Leader 
Ms. Bina Surgeon. Spceial Assistant to the Democratic l.cudcr 

Please note chat Mr. l'aul Fiflkk, Diplomatic Security, Department of State, has been invited to tra\'\:l with tht.: 
delegation. 

•J\,1'1~t(ltl.)( . jf)1\J •111 11 1 

II I.ii l l S ( •\1 Jll.JI ~ 11llrn".r 

WI\ ;! HN,~ lf>N. {}( 2()Li1'·, 
(?O?l nh ilfifl() 

A complete !isl of au1horized travelers will fol low at a later date. Thank you in advance for your prompt unention 1o 
this muller. 

~~v-~' Q Joh, A lloeh'°' 

' l11e I lonornblc Karc:!i laas, Clerk cc: 
U.S. House or Representatives 
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From : 
To: 
Subject : 

!(b)(6) IVSAFSAF·LL/US} 
USAF Pentagon St\E-LL List RSS:SAE-LLMQ Pis1co List ~i..:.(b.:..:):..:(6....:)'....._ ____ /"'"I V~SA~f~Sl\-f_-L_L_1US}~ 
Fw: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome 

Date: &mday, August 02, 2015 10:32:08 /W, 

----- Original Message-----
From:[lli)i[) !USAF SAP-LL (US) 
Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2015 04:25 PM 
To: [llij_{fil__ ] USAF SAF-LL (US); 'kate.knudson@mail.house.gov' 
<kate.knudson@maiI.house.gov>; 'bina.surgeon@mail.house.gov' <bina.surgeon@mail.house.gov>:! (b )( 6) 

!(b)(6) !USAF SAF-LL (US); 'pilzac@state.gov' <pilzac@state.gov>; 'holtsniderjw@state.gov' 
<holtsniderjw@state.gov> 

Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome 

30 mins early. 

Many thanks to the Rome team!!! 

//signed// 
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From : 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

FYSA ... 

/((b)(6_f/ 
SAF/LLH 
OFC:~l(b-)(-6)-~I 

BB:[lli)~(6~} -~I 

----- Original Message-----
From: Bicrcl, Stefan [majlto·Stcfan Bjeret@majl house gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 12:42 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To:j(b)(6) !USAF (US) 
Subject: RE: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from 
Joint Base Andrews (Thu, 6 Aug 2015) 

Copy 

Stefan Bieret 
Office of the Sergeant at Arms 
U.S. House of Representatives 

lib)(6) =1 (Office) 
!(b)(6) I (Fax) 

Sergeant at Arms Website: hn~r//saa house NY( 
(Please note the Sergeant at Arms maintains an internal website that is only accessible by computers on the House 
Network) 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in this electronic 
transmission, and any documents auached hereto, may contain personally identifiable information. The information 
is intended only for the use of tbe recipient(s) named above. If you have received this electronic message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure. copying, distribution or the taking of 
any action in reliance on the contents of the information received in error is strictly prohibited. Infom1ation 
contained herein should be controlled, stored, disseminated, and disposed of in accordance with your offices Pll 
policy. 

-----Original Message-----
From: ! (b)(6) !USAF (US) Ullilill.oj(b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday~ August. 06, 2015 08:24 ~---------~ 
To: Bieret, Stefan 
Cc: Greenhaw KaSandraHb)(6) • lusAF SAF-LL US ; b 6 SAF SAF-
LL US · (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF NG DCANG <US): 
(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);~!(b_)(_6) __ ~ 
CIV USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO DistJo Lisl; USAF JB A-NAFW 
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AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol Yisitin Gen-Prgrm BArB · I IS A E 1B A-N AFW AFDW-ST AFF Mailbox 
1 ILRS Protocol; Klay, Rachel;' b) uscp.gov'; (b)(

5
) !@uscp.gov'; !(6)(6) t@uscp.gov'; 

•Hb)(6) l@uscp.gov'; b (6 @uscp.gov' 
Subject: Re: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from 
Joint Base Andrews (Thu, 6 Aug 2015) 

Stefan el al, 

The Air Force Liaison Office would like lo request your assistance in processing a vehicle access for CODEL 
logistical requirements in support of COD EL Pelosi returning Thursday, August 6, 2015. 

That said the Air Poree Liaison office would like to request your assistance in granting access of one DoD coach bus 
and one DoD panel van to the Rayburn Horseshoe for unloading ofCODEL passengers and luggage. The vehicles 
will be entering through the Washington and C St, SW barricade between 4:45pm - 5: [5pm. Information on drivers 
and vehicles as follows: 

Yehic.le: 2003 Bluebird (coach) bus (dark blue) 
Driver:l(b)(6) lcell :j(b)(6) p GOY Tags: 03B00403 

Vehicle: 2015 Ford Transit 350 (black) 
Driver/.lli)i§) I 
GOY Tags: W021653 

NOTE: 
~ ep has been scheduled to occur on JBA to secure vehicles prior to reporti ng to Capitol Hill by SSA ~ 

t::.J 
2) Escort officcr(s) will need to contact Capitol Police a~~~-b)_(6_) __ ~ Jwhcn 20-minutes out to coordinate vehicle 
sweep. 

. Thanks for your assistance in this matte r. 

~I 
~l(b_))((66_))~~~~~~~1usAF 

Legislative Liaison NCO 
Air Force House Liaison Office 

Llli.)(6l Yoj:r@I6)=1 
BB:J(b)(6) -

![(fill[}' I 
SAF/LLH 
OFC:!(b)(6 ) =1 
BB:j(b)(6) _j 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

I~~~ lv~~~~'.s;~.t~si ~-~ ~ )(6) 1uSAf SoJ-:Luus1 I (b )(6) luSAf SAF-Luusi :[ (b )(6) 
IVOS7\F~EITJUSf '--'· --'-'--'---------' 

Fyi only: POI..ITIOO"s Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain in NDAA standoff - Thornberry's the top 
recipient of defense dollars - Michaud nominated for veterans post 

Friday, -A.ily 31, 2015 8:35:40 AM 

- McCAIN'S NOT THE ONLY ONE PLANNING A DEFENSE-RELATED CODEL 
DURING THE SUMMER RECESS, as POLITICO's Lauren French reports: "Minority 
Leader Nancy Pelosi will travel to Italy and Ukraine starting [yesterday] on a congressional 
delegation intended to underscore the U.S. commitment to security in that region. While in 
Italy, Pelosi and six other Democrats will meet with officials at the U.S. Naval Forces Europe 
and Africa Headquarters and the Allied Joint Forces Command Headquarters for security 
briefings as well as Italian government officials in Rome." http://poijtj co/ I grg8HK 

From : rv1orning Defense [ mailto: morningdefense@politico.com] 
Se~l:_Erida'.'. Juh'._3j 'j015 8:31 AM 
To: {b)(6) U&\F SA.F-LL (US) 
Subject: R'.)UTICX)'s Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain in NDAA standoff - Thornberry's 
the top recipient of defense dollars - Michaud nominated for veterans post 

By Austin Wright 

With Louis Nelson and Jeremy Herb 

EXCLUSIVE - REED, SMITH SIDE WITH McCAIN IN NDAA STANDOFF: The top 
Democrats on the House and Senate Armed Services Committees are siding with SASC 
Chai1111an John McCain in his standoff with HASC Chairman Mac Thornberry over military 
health care fees, according to a source with knowledge of the closed-door negotiations. Sen. 
Jack Reed and Rep. Adam Smith are supporting McCain in trying to put in place a Pentagon 
plan to phase in increases in co-pays for drugs purchased through Tricare by mail or at retail 
pharmacies while continuing to allow prescriptions to be filled at military clinics for free. 

Thornberry, though, is refusing to go along despite the fact that the three other principal 
negotiators are united against him. The gist of the argument is this: McCain believes the 
co-pays would lead to savings to help fund new retirement benefits and other defense 
initiatives while also leading more military families and retirees to get their prescriptions 
filled at military clinics, where they're more likely to buy cheaper generic drugs. But 
Thornberry refuses to dig "more deeply into the pockets of our service members and retirees," 
as he said in a memo to Republican HASC members. 

The fight has brought conference negotiations to a standstill, pushing into September any 
chance for a final, compromise version of this year's annual National Defense Authorization 
Act, which sets military policy. For his part, McCain says he plans to continue negotiating 
even as the Senate nears the beginning of its long summer recess. And Thornberry spokesman 
Claude Chafin tells us that "everybody's still talking and working toward getting the bill 
finished." 
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- BUT WHAT ABOUT GITMO? Health care co-pays are getting a lot of attention (at least 
here in Morning D) because they appear to be the last major sticking point holding up a 
conference report. But a lot of important issues have been decided in the House-Senate 
negotiations, from weaving together dueling plans for acquisition reform to deciding whether 
to include stricter Senate caps on funding for the Navy's new aircraft carriers. For the most 
pa1t, though, negotiators are keeping quiet about the outcomes. 

But Reed suggested yesterday the final bill will likely include a pathway for closing the 
U.S. military prison at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. "There is going to be language on 
Guantanamo," the senator told us yesterday. "I would assume that the final bill - and again we 
haven't gotten there yet - would incorporate a pathway to closing it." The House bill provides 
no such pathway, while the Senate version of the NDAA would allow the administration to 
move toward closing Gitmo if - and it's a big if - lawmakers vote to approve its plan for doing 
so. There's little chance the Republican-led Congress would approve such a plan, but the 
provision would represent a small step that could lead to bigger changes in next year's bill. 

McCAIN ON ICE: We reported last week the Arizona Republican was planning a 
congressional delegation trip next month to the Arctic. In a conversation yesterday with 
Morning D, McCain offered more details. He said Sen. Sheldon Whitehouse of Rhode Island 
would be the lead Democrat on the trip and they would be visiting facilities in Sweden and 
Norway. And he said the trip was part of a broader SASC discussion on the U.S. military 
strategy in the Arctic in the face of Russian moves there - and that the discussion would 
include whether the Navy should stait building and operating polar icebreakers, a mission that 
now belongs to the Coast Guard. 

"We may have to get together with Homeland Security and see how this whole thing 
works," the senator said, "because it has certainly evolved into a national security issue." 

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
briefings as well as Italian government officials in Rome." http://politj ,co/! grg8HK 

HAPPY FRIDAY AND WELCOME TO MORNING DEFENSE, where your old host is 
back in the saddle filling in for Jeremy while he 's hiding out in Canada. Our colleague Jen 
Judson will be filling in on Monday, so send her your tips and pitches at 
jjudson@politico.com, and follow her on Twitter @JenJudson and @morningdefense 

FOLLOW THE MONEY - THORNBERRY'S THE TOP RECIPIENT OF DEFENSE 
DOLLARS: We teamed up with Jeremy for the latest edition of Defense Influence, which 
tracks money, lobbying and campaign finance in the defense world. Thornberry, we found, is 
the top recipient of campaign cash this election cycle from political action comrruttees for 20 
of the largest defense firms. The Texas Republican hauled in $161,000 in the first six months 
of the year - and in the process racked up bills at Ruth's Chris Steak House in Arlington and 
Famous Dave's barbecue, along with Tortilla Coast and the Capitol Hill Club. 

McCain, who's up for reelection, ranks fifth on our list of recipients of defense industry 
cash - and his campaign also reported charges at a number of Washington-area restaurants, 
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including Charlie Palmer Steak, the private 116 Club, Johnny's Half Shell and Bistro Bis. In 
addition, McCain reported many individual contti butions from defense executives, including 
$1,000 from Airbus Group Chairman and CEO Allan McArtor and $500 from Oshkosh CEO 
Charles Szews. He also took in $1,000 from Lockheed Martin's senior vice president for 
Washington operations, Robert Rangel, and $1,000 from No1throp Grumman's vice president 
for government relations, Margaret Ashworth. 

There's a lot more, including other defense lawmakers' favorite dining spots and a look at 
House freshmen attracting defense dollars, for Pros: http://politico.pro/lJUsY8k 

CONGRESS OKs VA FUNDING SHIFT, via Leo Shane III of Military Times: "Veterans 
Affairs Department officials will get the budget help they need to avoid facility shutdowns in 
August after the Senate approved a last-minute deal Thursday .... The measure allows the VA 
to use about $3.3 billion in funds assigned solely to the new Choice Card program to cover 
other account shortfalls, a move that lawmakers have resisted over the last year." 
http·Uhit Jy/1 I5rN7K 

INDUSTRY INTEL - DoD TO LEA VE 'NO STONE UNTURNED' AS IT EVALUATES 
LOCKHEED-SIKORSKY DEAL, via Aaron Mehta of Defense News: "As regulators 
begin to look into Lockheed Martin's plan to acquire helicopter manufacturer Sikorsky, 
Pentagon officials are focused on identifying potential reverberations down to the lowest level 
of tiered suppliers, as well as sorting out potential issues of competitiveness. Speaking on 
background due to the nature of regulatory inspections, a senior defense official said the goal 
is to leave 'no stone unturned' while looking at the proposed acquisition." 
http://bit Jy/1 H9uqSb 

MAKING MOVES 

-MICHAUD NOMINATED FOR VETERANS POST: President Barack Obama has 
nominated former Democratic Rep. Mike Michaud, who gave up his congressional seat to 
mount an unsuccessful bid last year to be governor of Maine, to be the Labor Department's 
assistant secretary for veterans' employment and training . Dming his time in Congress, 
Michaud was the ranking member on the House Veterans' Affairs Committee. 

- FORMER DoD ENERGY CHIEF TO JOIN PEW: Sharon Burke, the former assistant 
secretary of defense for operational energy, is joining the Pew Charitable Trusts as an adviser 
on energy and national security policy. She'll be working with former Sen. John Warner (R­
Va.) on the group's project o n national security, energy and climate. 

- BROOKINGS GETS NEW FOREIGN POLICY DIRECTOR: Brookings Institution 
senior fellow Bruce Jones is being promoted to vice president and director of foreign policy. 
"He will help the foreign policy program generate fresh ideas and new approaches to the 
global policy challenges facing the United States and the world," says Brookings President 
Strobe Talbott. 

SPEED READ 

- Adm. John Richardson, nominated to be the next chief of naval operations, says he supp01ts 
stripping Navy cruisers of ballistic missile defense capabilities. POLITICO Pro: 
http :llpolitico ,pro/ 1 DSK2cD 
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- The commander of a Syrian group trained by the U.S. to combat the Islamic State has been 
captured by an Al-Qaeda affiliate. The New York Times: http:Unyti.ms/1 h8hXcz 

- The announcement of the death of Taliban leader Mullah Omar has delayed peace 
negotiations between the militant group and the Afghan government. The Washington Post: 
http://wapo.st/) h8jAae 

- The Pentagon will allow more stateside military personnel to be armed. The Washington 
Post: http://wapo st/I h8kcwE 

- The Navy establishes a new senior chief command rate, offering more leadership experience 
for senior enlisted personnel. Stars and Stripes: http:U) ,usa,gov/1 ORhsPf 

Go to POLITICO Morning Defense Now>>http://www.politico.corn/morningdefense 

Go to this edition>> 
http://www.politico.com/morningdefense/0715/morningdef ense 19380 .html 

------------------------------------------------------------------
2015 POLITICO, LLC 
POLITICO Morning Defense. 
To unsubscribe, http://dyn.politico.com/unsubscribe.cfm? 
email=lara.m.battles.civ@mail.mil&uuid=4838F366-2CDD-40B3-BF3A-
3AACD2EECBE5&alertID= 19 
1000 Wi lson Blvd., 8th Floor 
Arlington, VA 22209 
------------------------------------------------------------------
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Wi\1.6 !USAF SAf:LL /US) 
USAF Pentagon St\f-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow;1.1! (b:::)0.(6:;:),_ __ _Jlr"u_SA_F~SAE:--I L_1u_s1 

[{5[6) =1uSAF SAF·LL /US\ 
HOT: need input on crew rest for C:ODEL Pelosi 
Monday, July 27, 2015 8:02:40 PM 

Contingency planning here: if votes are cancelled Thursday, tbc Pelosi delegation is asking how early in the day 
they could leave. 

- We think a 0800L wheels up gets us into LIRA before the field closes at 2300L...please confirm 
- What date/time docs the crew need to be notified if they elect to do this? Assuming 0800L on Wednesday plus 
some lead time?? 

Thanks, 
!(b)(6) I 

//si ned// 
~(b~)(~6)~~~~~· USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 

liJ;D!6l I 
DSN (b)(6) 
(b)(6) (F) 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

!(b)(6) !VSAESAf:LLIUS) 
USAF Pentagon St\E-LL Mailbox SAf-LLMO Workflow;jl'..(b.:.:)~(6.:.:):.._ ___ lr"u_SA_f~SAE:--1 L_1u_s1 

!(b)(6) !USAfSAf·LL /US\ 
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

llbK6J =i USAFR 
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer 
US House of Representatives 

[(Q)@) =i 
DSN[lli)_@.L] 

[Itill6) !(F) 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

INFO: OJDEL Pelosi · Updated TR 
Thursday, July 09, 2015 10:34:02 AM 

TR QODB,, Pelosi 30 Juf-6 Aug v3 docx 

Attached is an updated TR for CODEL Pelosi. 

Ir 

m 

Congressional Liaison Officer 
Air Force House Liaison Office (SAF/LLH) 
Raybunµ,:igu.se...OJI.iClj Bldg, Room B-322 
COMM~ 6) , DS~)(6 )j 
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST 

Date: 9 Jul 2015 

Action Officer Name & Office: ~l(b_)(_
5

_) ----~~ SAF/LLH 

Request Received from (Name, office, position): Rep Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Party Leader 

Travel Authority (Bold/Highlight One): Congress/31 USC OSD Invite S~CAFlnvlte SAF/LL 

Travel: 

Date From To De~art Time Arrive Time Trans Ty~e[Flight # 

1. 30 Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:00 PM 6:00 AM +1 day M ilair 

2. 1 Aug 15 Rome, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 9:00AM 9:40AM Milair 

3. 1 Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 5:00 PM 5:30 PM Milair 

4 . 2 Aug 15 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIMC) 12:00 PM 12:55 PM Milair 

5. 4Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM 5:20 PM Milair 

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 9:00AM 9:50AM M ilair 

7. 6 Aug 15 La ken heath Andrews AFB, MD 12:00 PM 2:25 PM Milair 

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

NAME/Position/(Party[State) 

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) 
2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI) 

3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) 

4. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) 
5. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) 
6. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) 

7. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) 
8. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) 

9. Mr. Paul Pelosi 
10. Mr. Stanley Greenberg 
11. Ms. Raquel Greenup 
12. Ms. Wyndee Parker 

13. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters 
14. Ms. Bina Surgeon 
15. Ms. Evangeline George 
16. Mr. Barton Forsyth 
17. State Dept security agent TBD 

18. Sergeant at Arms Escort TBD 

COMMITIEE[MEMBER OFFICE 

Minority Leader 
Science, Space & Technology 

Appropriations Committee 

Appropriations Committee 
Energy & Commerce Committee 

Agriculture Committee 
Homeland Security 
Armed Services 

Rep Nancy Pelosi 
Rep Rosa DeLauro 
Rep Richmond 
Minority Leader office 

Minority Leader office 
M inority Leader office 
Minority Leader office 
Rep Sensenbrenner 

POSITION 

Member 
Member 

Member 

Member 
Member 
Member 
Member 
Member 

Spouse 
Spouse 
Spouse 
Nat' I Security Policy Advisor 

Director of Protocol 
Special Assistant 
Dep Communications Dir 
Chief of Staff 
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19. Attending Physician TBD 

Escort Required (Bold/Highli ht One): 
Senior Escort: (b)(G) 

Bag: (b)(6) 
~-------------

NCO: (b)(6) 

Class A Funds Requested: $50,000 

Yes 

Division Chief Coordination/Date: FG) r 6 Jul 15 
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From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

INFO: Leader Letter 
Wednesday, J.Jly 29, 2015 4:14:22 All1 

ldL.J1Llllil 

Here you goj(b )(6 [! 

__]usAF 
Congressional Liaison Officer 
Air Force House Liaison Office (SAF/LLH) 
Rayburn House Office Bldg, Room 8 -322 
COMMl(b)(6 ) ! DS~ (b)(6) I 
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07/29/2015 WED 10:08 FAX --- Air Force 

.JOHN A. BOEHNER 
01110 

~l•I /\Kl Ir 

cttongrr1111 of tbr Wnitrb ~tatr~ 
A,ousr of i\.t.presentatitlru 

July 2!>, 20 IS 

The Honorable Ashton 13. Carter 
Secretary 
U.S. Department of Defense 
Washington, nc 20301 

Dear Mr. Sccreuiry: 

This is in funher reference lo my letter of July 22, 2015, rcgnrding Codel Pelosi to Italy and Ukraine during the 
approximate period of July 30 - August 6, 20 IS. ·nll: revised list of a111hori7.ed· travelers is as follows: 

The Honorable Nancy Pelosi (D·CA}, Democrntic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelosi 
The Honorable Jim Sensenbrenner (R· WI} 
The Honorable Rosa Del .auro (D·CT} and Mr. Stanley Greenberg 
The Honorable Anna Eshoo (D·CA) 
The Honorable Marcia Fudge (l>·OH} 
The Honorable Chellie Pingree (l>•ME) 
The I lonorablc Cedric Richmond (l>-LA) and Mn;. Raquel Richmond 
The Honorable Donald Payne (D·NJ) and Mrs. 13catrice Payne 
The Honorable David Cicillite (D·Rl) 
The Honorable Marc Veasey (D-TX) 

The Honorable Arian Monahan, Allending Physician 
Ms. Wyndcc Parker, Policy Advisor to the Democratic J .eadcr 
Mr. 13itrt Forsythe, Chief of Staff to Congressman Sensenbrenner 
Ms. Kate Knudson, Director of Protocol and Events for the Democratic Leader 
Ms. Evangeline Gcorge, Deputy Communications Director, Democmtic Lender 
Ms. Palricia Ross, Policy Advisor to the Democrallc Leader 
Ms. Uina Surgeon, Special Assistanl to the Dcmoerntlc Le11der 

Please note that Mr. P11ul Fiffick, Diplomallc Sccurily, Department of Stale, has been invited 10 travel with the 
delegation. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt nllcntion 10 this m111tcr. 

cc: Th, lloo~•bl, K""'" 8... Cluk 
U.S. House of Rcprcscntntives 

John A. Bochner 

ll\O O l / 0 0 l 

W/\SHINJ i 1 ON f Jt 11• ., 

11 23i' tJ s (.l\1·1101 61111 '""' 
W11•:tUNUIOl1. I)(. 2/l'il~ 

1,0,1 i;f; 1)61)0 
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From : 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

I (b )(6) let al, 

1 (b )(6) !uSAFIUSl 
USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS:SAF-LLMO Qistro List 

[(b)(6) [l/SAESAf:LLIUS\;[(b)(6) [VSAfSAf:LLIUS} 
JBA Motorpool and EDS (0-ystat Oty) Piequest for Transportation SJpport (CODEL Pelosi) 

Monday, July 20, 2015 12:26:58 RI/I 

JeA Motor Pool Reauest Form · OODB, Pelosi 130 Jul · 6 Aua 15Ldocx 
EDS Motor Pool Reauest Form · Q)DB, Pelosi (30 Jul · 6 Aual docx 
High 

Please sec the attached transportation requests for one 42-PAX coach and one Panel Van (Ford 350 Transport) in 
support of COD EL Pelosi's departure (30 Jul 2015) and return (6 Aug 2015). Please let me know if you require any 
other information on this. 

//SIGNED// 

Legislative Liaison NCO 
House of Representatives (RHOB B-322) 

l(b)(6) I 

BB:!(b)(6) I 

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public information protected by federal law from 
disclosure and not intended for disclosure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this message 
without the approval of the originating office. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by 
reply email and delete all copies o f the message." 
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REQUEST FOR TRANSPORTATION 
11th Logistics Readiness Squadron. Vehicle Operations Element Comm: l(b)(6) I DSN~(b)(6) I 
Name of Reouester (Must be unit VCO/VCNCO) I ORG. OFFICE SYMBOL. & PHONE EXT. 

(b)(6) l/ l(b)(6) I SAF/LLMOl(b)(6) I 
DA TE: (DD/MMM/YY) E-Mail Address: GRADE: 

20 Jul 15 Ith \ff-\ V E-6/E-5 
(Ql(6) I 

TYPE VEHICLES DESrRED NUMBER OF PASSENGERS CARGO:(LBS) 
42 PAX Coach Bus - 25 NIA 
Are you requesting a Government Credit Card? YES I ~O [ Are you requesting drivers? l~s I NO 

PICK UP LOCATION: (For UD1s needing delivery, need location: DVs ONLY) DATE AND TIME REQUIRED: 
Rayburn House Office Building Horseshoe (Capitol Hill) and return 30Jul 2015/ 1115 
DESTINATION: DATE AND TIME OF RELEASE/RETURN 
Joint Base Andrews Fli_ghtline 6 Aug 2015 / 1800 
NAME OF DRIVERS (If different from request) 
TBD 

PRIORITY l PRIORITY 2 PRIORITY 3 PRIORITY 4 PRIORITY 5 
Emergency Surface Cargo Shipments Replacement vehicle (Unit Base clean up detail Publ.ic Relations 
Shipment of Shipment or MICAPS below mission essential level) MWR Support Space Available Passengers 
MICAPS/PRIORITIES Transient Aircrew Suppo11 Airport Request Community Support Others 
Downed Aircraft TDY Support (Groups Base Taxi 
VO> Support(0-6 & Above) requiring Bus Suppo11) l)RMO Shipments 
Wing Deployments Chapel Support TDY Suppo11 
Honor Guard Details Vehicle Training 
General Instructions: 
I. Requests for service must be routed through the organizations Vehicle Control Officer/ Alternate or Commander for approval (DV support must come through /\FDW 
protocol) 
2. Requests must be submitted al least 24 hours in advance or the required date 
3. U-Drive-lt vehicles will be picked up on the date and time requested or UDI may be subject to cancellation if not picked up by the end of the duty day. (2359hrs) 
4. Request must include any pcrlincnl information needed to validate oflicial use of the government vehicle 
5. VCO/VCNCO nt.-cd lo submjt a request for exception to the UDI policy if the 1m.-d a vehicle UDI in exCt.'Cd 72Hrs. Request is subject to approved by the Vehicle Operations 
Control Center NCOIC, 
6. VCO/VCNCO need to submit a request for exception to the permissible operating distance (POD) policy if they intend lo travel beyond the establish 75-mile radius. Request 
are subject to approved by the Vehicle Operations Manager/Vehicle Operations Superintendent 

Reguest Details. 
Purpose: CODEL Pelosi with travel via MilAir in connection with defense related issues. Due to the size of the delegation, with luggage. supplies and 
small traveling bags, a bus from the Rayburn Building (Horseshoe) to Joint Base Andrews. and return, is requested to fulfill the requirement. 

PICK-UP #1 (Departure Trip) 
Sweep Location: 30 Jul @ l JOOL - 600 New Jersey Ave 
Pick Up Location: I I 15L- Rayburn House Office Building (Lower Horseshoe) via Washington and C St barricade (will be escorted in) 
Destination: Joint Base Andrews Flightline 

Coach bus will depart for IBA Flightl ine at - 121 SL 
Escort Officer: !(b)(6) i BB@I(6) I 
PICK-UP #2 (Return Trip) 
Pick Up Location: 6 Aug @ I 725L- Joint Base Andrews Flightline (request in place at I 700L) 
Sweep Location: - l 745L - TBD (escort officer will coordinate I 0-minutes out) 
Destination: Rayburn House Office Building (Lower Horseshoe) via Washington and C St barricade 
Escort Officer: I (b )(6) h BBl(b)(6) I 

FOR LRS USE ONLY 
APPROVED DISAPPROVED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NUMBER TO DE UTll.IZED: 

APPROVED DISAPPROVED PREMISSION TO EXCEED THE PERM ISSIBLE OPERATING DISTANCE 

APPROVED DISAPPROVED EXEMPTION TO 72HR POLICY 

CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 
NAME AND GRADE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL: DATE (DD/MMM/YY) TIME: 

REMARKS: 
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SAF/LLMO 
l(b)(6) I 

MOTORPOOLREQUESTFORM 

REQUESTED DATE TIME OF DEPARTURE 

DATE OF DEPARTURE: 30 Jul 15 

REQUIRED IN PLACE: 1030hrs 

DAY OF THE WEEK: Thursday 

TYPE OF VEIDCLE REQUlRED 

0 SEDAN (3 PAX) 

0 MINI-VAN (5 PAX**) 

D tSPAX 

0 24PAX 

[8J LARGE PANEL VAN (1 PAX+BAGS) 

NOTE: *LUGGAGE AREA IN THE REAR OF THE VEHICLE 
** NO LUGGAGE SPACE 

PRIMARY PASSENGER: l(b)(
5

) TOTAL PASSENGERS: 1 
r.-:-,-~=======,---' 

ESCORT OFFICER: ._l(b-)(
6
_) _____ __,~f{EX6) - =1 

SWEEP LOCATION: 18
T and Delaware Ave SW barr icade (adjacent Washington and C St) 

prior to reporting at horseshoe at 1030hrs 

PICK-UP SITE: Rayburn House Office Building Horseshoe Entrance 

DESTINATION: Joint Base Andrews Flightline 

JUSTIFICATION: Congressional Delegation (CODEL Pelosi) departing trip 

***************************:!<*****FOR SAFILLMO USE ONLY************************************* 
IN-PLACE TIME: 

DISPATCHER: TRIP NUMBER: 

SAF/LLMO FM 1 -,....6~M~ a ~1~4----~ 
SAF/LLMO POC: (b)(6) ',--~------~~ 

Ql.{~6--~ 
~(b_)(6_) --~(BB) 

(W) 

usaf .pentagon.saf-11.list.rss-saf-llmo-distro-list@mail. mi I 
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